NORTH FLORIDA
7

North Florida
Transportation Planning Organization

Agenda Book

10:00 am
Thursday, June 8, 2023

North Florida TPO Board Room
980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209




Meeting Agenda

NOBIH ELORIDA Thursday, June 8, 2023
’ m 10 a.m.
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions
Public Comment
Consent Agenda
1. North Florida TPO Minutes of May 11, 2023 APPROVE
TPO Agenda
A. Finance Committee Report Information
Only
o March Monthly Financial Statement
o April Monthly Financial Statement
B. Approval of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for ACTION ITEM
FY 2023/24 through FY 2027/28
Previously, staff posted the March and April drafts of the TIP on the TPO website for
review at the April and May meetings. A PowerPoint presentation was given at the
May meeting.
C. Project Recommendations for SU Funding for FY 2024/25 through ACTION ITEM
FY 2028/29

A list of projects recommended for SU funding was provided at the May meeting. The
list is included in Section C.

D. Project Recommendations for CMAQ Funding for FY 2024/25 through ACTION ITEM
FY 2028/29

A list of projects recommended for CMAQ funding was provided at the May meeting.
The list is included in Section D.



Long Range Transportation Plan Update

Clark Letter will give a brief update on the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP).
Clay County Dirt Road Study

Martha Moore of Benesch will give a brief presentation on the Clay County Dirt Road
Study.

Smart North Florida Update

Executive Director’s Report

Secretary of Transportation’s Report

Authority Reports

Old Business
New Business
Public Comment
Adjourn

Information

e Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North Florida TPO area

The next meeting will be August 10, 2023

NOTICE
In accordance with Section 286.01105, Florida Statutes, any person wishing to appeal a decision reached at this meeting will need a
record of the proceedings. He may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings be made, which record would include the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who
require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge)
should contact Marci Larson at 904-306-7513 at least seven days prior to the meeting.

North Florida TPO June 8, 2023 Agenda — Page 2

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only



Agenda Item 1.

Minutes of May 11, 2023 Meeting

Approve




NORTH FLORIDA

NORTH FLORIDA TPO BOARD
MEETING SUMMARY

Thursday, May 11, 2023 - 10 a.m.
980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mike Cole, Nassau County Ocean Highway & Port Authority — CHAIRMAN
Fernando Acosta-Rua, Jacksonville Aviation Authority

Debbie Buckland, JTA Board

Dr. Kristen Burke, Clay County Commission

Betsy Condon, Clay County Commission

LeAnna Cumber, Jacksonville City Council

Klynt Farmer, Nassau County Commission

Reba Ludlow, St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority
Ju'Coby Pittman, Jacksonville City Council

Nancy Sikes-Kline, Mayor, City of St. Augustine

Randy White, Jacksonville City Council - TREASURER

MEMBERS ABSENT:

Daniel Bean, JaxPort

Elaine Brown, Mayor, City of Neptune Beach

Terrance Freeman, Jacksonville City Council

Christian Whitehurst, St. Johns County Commission — VICE-CHAIRMAN

NON-VOTING ADVISOR ABSENT:
Greg Evans, Florida Dept. of Transportation

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
James Bennett, Baker County Commission

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mark McManus, U.S. Navy (for Captain Marcos Cantu)

OTHERS PRESENT:

David Kaufman, Nassau County Ocean Hwy. & Port Authority
Larry Parks, FDOT

Jim Knight, FDOT

Martha Moore, Benesch

Rob Cursey, Benesch

Mila Vega, JTA

Stephen Tocknell, North Florida Bicycle Club



Mollie Peterson, The Southern Group

Victoria Kutney, FDOT

Soliman Salem, COJ

Terry Shaw, Kimley-Horn

Miriam Hill, Nassau County Ocean Hwy. & Port Authority
April Bacchus, ETM

TPO STAFF PRESENT:

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

Elizabeth De Jesus, Transportation Programs Manager
Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager

Clark Letter, Director of Planning and Analytics

Milton Locklear, Transportation Planner/Modeling Specialist
Jennifer Lott, Executive Assistant

Angela Session, Chief Financial Officer

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mike Cole called the meeting to order at 10 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA

»>1. NORTH FLORIDA TPO MINUTES OF APRIL 13, 2023

Elaine Brown moved to approve the Consent Agenda; Betsy Condon
seconded; motion unanimously carried.

AGENDA

A. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Representing the Finance Committee, Angela Session reported that the February
financials have been accepted.

Ms. Session asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

»B. FDOT REQUESTS AMENDING THE FY 2022/23 - FY 2026/27
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Victoria Kutney presented the following amendments to the Transportation
Improvement Program for FY 2022/23 through FY 2026/27.



e 452917-1 - JTA Mandarin Pedestrian Safety Improvements Urban
Corridor Improvements — Duval County

e 424367-3 - JTA Bus Stop Cleanliness, Safety, and Security
Improvements Earmark Transit Improvement — Duval County

e 443297-2 — JTA Low No Emission Grant - Purchase Vehicles/Equipment —
Duval County

e 443302-1 - SR 15 (US 17) from Water Oak Lane to Eagle Harbor
Parkway — Resurfacing — Clay County

e 446046-1 — 1-295 (SR 9A) from Pulaski Road to New Berlin Road —
Resurfacing — Duval County

e 443569-1 — SR 15 (US 17) from Water Oak Lane to North of Eagle Harbor
Parkway — Intersection Improvement — Duval County

Ms. Kutney asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.
Reba Ludlow moved to approve the FDOT’s request to amend the FY
2022/23 through FY 2026/27 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP);

Debbie Buckland seconded; motion unanimously carried.

>C. METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION AGREEMENT

Clark Letter presented the amendment of the Metropolitan Transportation
Planning Agreement. This amendment will include the roll forward and additional
PL and CM funds in the amount of $184,542.43.

Mr. Letter asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Kristen Burke moved to approve the amendment of the Metropolitan
Transportation Planning Agreement; Randy White seconded; motion
unanimously carried.

»>D. AMENDMENT OF THE UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP)
FOR FY 2022/23 THROUGH FY 2023/24 (ADDITION OF SECOND YEAR

PROJECTS)

Clark Letter presented the amendment of the Unified Planning Work Program
(UPWP) for FY 2022/23 through FY 2023/24 to include the addition of the second
year projects.

Section 5, Special Projects are as follows:

Task 5.16 — Moncrief Road Corridor Study

Task 5.17 — Keystone Heights SMART City Master Plan

Task 5.18 — SMART St. Augustine Performance Measure Evaluation
Task 5.19 — CR 210 Interchange Traffic Study

Task 5.20 — JAXPORT Terminal Optimization Study




Task 5.21 — Amelia Island Trail Phase 5 — Feasibility Study

Task 5.22 — Orange Park Mobility Fee Plan Study

Task 5.23 — Congestion Management Process Update

Task 5.24 — Alignment Feasibility Study for the Southern Section of the
Core-2-Coast Trall

e Task 5.25 — Regional First/Last Mile Pedestrian Improvement for Transit
Study

Special Projects in FY 2023/24 will also include:

e Task 5.1 — Annual Mobility Report
o Task 5.15 — Regional Freight Study

Mr. Letter asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Elaine Brown moved to approve the amendment of the Unified Planning
Work Program (UPWP) for FY 2022/23 through FY 2023/24 to include the
second year projects; Debbie Buckland seconded; motion unanimously
carried.

»E. APPROVAL OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN UPDATE

Marci Larson gave a brief update on the modifications to the Public Participation
Plan. A draft was presented last month. Next year an update to the plan will
take place as part of our federal certification process.

Ms. Larson asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

Betsy Condon moved to approve the update to the Public Participation
Plan; Nancy Sikes-Kline seconded; motion unanimously carried.

F. STAFF PRESENTATION ON THE DRAFT FY 2023/24 THROUGH
FY 2027/28 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Elizabeth De Jesus presented the draft FY 2023/24 through FY 2027/28
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Approval will be requested at the
June meeting.

Ms. De Jesus asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

G. DRAFT PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SU FUNDING FOR
FY 2019/20 THROUGH FY 2028/29

Jeff Sheffield presented the project recommendations for SU funding for FY
2019/20 through FY 2028/29. Approval will be requested at the June meeting.
Mr. Sheffield asked for questions.



Fernando Acosta-Rua asked if construction costs for new projects have
stabilized.

Jim Knight responded we think we are getting close. From Spring 2021 to
Spring 2023 we saw a 50 percent increase in resurfacing projects.

Fernando Acosta-Rua asked if Mr. Knight thinks that trend will continue.
Mr. Knight responded we have not seen it taper off as of yet.

Debbie Buckland asked for more detail on the Mayport Road project from
Atlantic Blvd. to Dutton Island Road.

Mr. Sheffield responded this is a “Road Diet” project that will reduce the
lane size to include a multi-use bike lane.

Elaine Brown commented that it is nice to see the sensor projects. They
have been very successful in Neptune Beach and are inexpensive.

Mr. Sheffield responded this started in the SNF space so it could
accelerate trying this product.

Nancy Sikes-Kline commented she is happy to see $1 million in funding
being added to the technology line item.

Mr. Sheffield responded there are many opportunities to use these funds
to pilot and/or deploy new technology.

DRAFT PROJECT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CMAQ FUNDING FOR

FY 2019/20 THROUGH FY 2028/29

Jeff Sheffield presented the project recommendations for CMAQ funding for FY
2019/20 through FY 2028/29. Approval will be requested at the June meeting.

Mr. Sheffield asked for questions. There were no questions at this time.

SMART NORTH FLORIDA UPDATE

Jeff Sheffield gave the following update.

FDOT has really begun to understand what SNF can bring to the table.
They provide a problem statement and SNF engages non-profits to see if
they have technology/innovation to solve that problem statement. If so,
then they fund/engage a pilot to provide a solution.




J.

As an example, $250 million was added to the Sun Trails fund. District 2
wants to assess the pavement conditions of all multi-use trails within the
state. We have 450 miles of multi-use trails in District 2. FDOT has $1
million to fly a drone with lidar to assess the trails. Robotics can do the
entire district for $30,000. The TPO will fund a pilot project on the
Jacksonville to Baldwin Rail Trail. A COJ Parks and Recreation employee
will drive the trail for $2,000.

Betsy Condon informed the Board Clayton Levins is the Keynote Speaker
at the Northeast Florida League of Cities dinner in Keystone Heights May
18.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Jeff Sheffield gave the following update.

A bill has passed related to Space Florida requiring them to partner with
the MPOAC to coordinate how aerospace planning and programming will
be a part of the state’s cooperative transportation planning process.

Many of the MPOs within the state are overlapping and do not coordinate
well with each other. House Bill 425 is mandating the Hillsborough,
Pinellas and Pasco MPOs report to the Governor by the end of the year
on what would be required for them to merge.

FDOT received $4 billion in funding for the Moving Florida Forward
Program.

SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION’S REPORT

Jim Knight informed the Board FDOT is continuing to work on delivering
the Work Program. Some large jobs have been divided into smaller jobs
to continue to get the projects done.

Bids will be received in June for the [-95 from south of Emerson to Atlantic
Blvd. project. The balance of this work will go to bid in June for the
design/build project from JTB to south of Emerson.

We got an extra $170 million for the First Coast Expressway bridge to
complete construction.

Debbie Buckland asked where the bridge is located.

Mr. Sheffield responded it is the Shands Bridge over the St. Johns River.



L. AUTHORITY REPORTS

Fernando Acosta-Rua — Jacksonville Aviation Authority - Air traffic has
increased and surpassed pre-pandemic levels. The security checkpoint area of
construction will be complete in November. The Board approved a new parking
garage with 2,000 spaces. Boeing at Cecil Field should be completed January
2024.

James Bennett — JAXPORT — ONE STORK, the largest container ship, with a
carrying capacity of 14,000 TEUs arrived Tuesday. It is one of nine vessels that
will visit Jacksonville on a weekly basis. The first construction phase contract for
the Southeast Toyota facility on Blount Island will be awarded this month. We
are advertising an RFP for the backfill of 79 acres at Talleyrand once Southeast
Toyota vacates. Foreign trade zone extended into southern Alachua County.
Cruise operation numbers have surpassed pre-pandemic levels.

Debbie Buckland — Jacksonville Transportation Authority — Last month, JTA
welcomed officials from the Pittsburgh Regional Transit (PRT) for a three-day
visit filled with sessions and tours. PRT wanted to learn best practices that have
led to JTA’s success, particularly in the areas of local small business
engagement, procurement, and performance metrics. The peer exchange kicked
off with a welcome from me on the morning of Wednesday, April 11, followed by
a luncheon featuring a lively panel discussion with four local small businesses to
discuss their experiences becoming certified and working with the JTA. PRT Staff
were treated to a tour of the JRTC and the Armsdale Test and Learn facility. We
were excited to host our peers for this three-day event and look forward to
continuing our dialogue with PRT in the days ahead.

JTA celebrated the return of the St. Johns River Ferry to service May 3 after a
three-month haul out following scheduled routine maintenance as required by the
U.S. Coast Guard. The state-of-good-repair jobs are key to keeping the Jean
Ribault active and safe and is something we must do every 2-3 years. During our
haul out, we made several site safety and operational improvements to our
facilities as a part of Phase V of ongoing ferry improvements. This includes
extending the bulkhead walls, new catwalk accesses and mooring bollards, new
warehouse equipment systems, improved signage, and bridge gantry
preservation and rehabilitation. Phase 5 is scheduled for completion in March
2024.

Since the JTA became stewards of the Ferry in 2016, we've successfully secured
nearly $30 million in federal passenger ferry grants — an incredible amount in
such a short time. That's in addition to the local funds we've invested right back
into this community. May 31 is the second annual National Autonomous Vehicle
Day. National Autonomous Vehicle Day is the day designated by the industry to
celebrate the movement of autonomous innovation and to depict to the next
generation what transport can be in vehicular and public transport. This day
allows JTA to focus on four pillars of autonomous technology: safety, equity,

7




cost, and efficiency. Speakers, demonstrators, and experts from around the
world will be showcasing new and innovative Autonomous Vehicle technologies.
Ron Brooks, a graduate of Indiana University and a 30-year veteran of the public
transit industry, will be the keynote speaker. He will highlight equity and how
autonomous technology is the equalizer that will help restore independence and
empowerment to individuals in making decisions regarding their mobility options.
Our very own Jeff Sheffield will also be one of the speakers for the event. We
invite you to come out to celebrate the future of transportation with a day of
learning and discussion about autonomous vehicle innovation at the Armsdale
Test & Learn Facility.

Mike Cole — Nassau County Ocean Highway and Port Authority — Finished
Master Plan and are beginning budget workshops. Tonnage is down this month.

Klynt Farmer informed the Board he met with Christy Sammon from GoRail.
They work with local grant writers to assist county governments in securing
federal funding for freight rail projects. They have been in business since 2004.
Mr. Farmer hopes we can work with them to secure funding for future freight rail
projects.

Reba Ludlow - St. Augustine-St. Johns County Airport Authority — No
commercial service in the near future. Wings and Wheels will be held June 17.
Hosted the 99 Association of Women Pilots last month. The Authority has three
new board members and legal counsel, as well as an interim Executive Director.

Mark McManus (for Captain Marcos Cantu) U.S. Navy — Admiral Wesley
McCall has transferred command of the southeast region to Captain Eon
Johnson. Captain Johnson will be an Admiral as soon as the Senate confirms
him. Mayport Naval base is closing Gate 5 on A-1-A closest to the Coast Guard.
All commercial traffic will be shifted to Gate 7 for road work.

M. OLD BUSINESS

N. NEW BUSINESS

0. PUBLIC COMMENT

P. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11 a.m. The next
TPO Board meeting will be June 8, 2023.



Agenda Item A.

Finance Committee Report

Information Only




Summary of March 2023 Financial Statements

Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Difference
2022/2023 2021/2022 (+-)
Revenues $  2,046,721.75 $ 81,258.63
Expenditures ' $ 1,964.768.67 ; 2
Change in Net Assets $ 118,373.66 $ 81,953.08 $  36,420.58
During the month of : March 2023 March 2022 Difference
Revenues (+/-)
FTA $ - $ 63,869.76 $ (63,869.76)
CMAQ $ 37,539.32 $ 10,279.88 $ 27,259.44
PL $  243,933.58 $ 62,750.50 $ 181,183.08
SU $ 13,652.00 $ 43,858.62 $  (30,206.62)
Transportation Disadvantage $ - $ - $ -
US DOE Grant $ - $ 15,625.00 $ (15,625.00)
Regional Transportation Commission $ - $ - $ -
AS805- EV Charging Stations $ - $ - $ -
Member Assessments $ 38,148.00 $ 36,643.76 $ 1,504.24
Interest Income $ 2,902.35 $ 123.82 $ 2,778.53
Total Revenues: $ 336,175.25 $ 233,151.34 $ 103,023.91
Expenditures
Office Supplies $ 105.93 $ 591.93 $ (486.00)
Building Expenses $ 537.11 $ 491.76 $ 4535
RTC Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Bank Fees $ - $ - $ -
Employee Travel $ 3,190.39 $ 2,852.71 $ 337.68
Board Member Travel $ - $ - $ -
Advertising $ 380.00 $ 745.00 $ (365.00)
Equipment Rental $ 995.69 $ 2,206.40 $  (1,210.71)
Consulting Services $  173,370.21 $ 110,117.21 $  63,253.00
Printing/Copying $ 96.26 $ 154.08 $ (57.82)
Promotional Material $ - $ 1,988.42 $  (1,988.42)
Meeting $ 24.56 $ - $ 24.56
Insurance $ 2,113.17 $ 2,056.58 $ 56.59
Legal $ - $ - $ -
Memberships $ = $ 135.00 $ (135.00)
Sponsorships $ 21,300.00 $ 2,550.00 $ 18,750.00
Subscriptions $ - $ 48.05 $ (48.05)
Software Maintenance $ 24,478.00 $ 9,600.00 $ 14,878.00
Equipment $ - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 257.20 $ 247.32 $ 9.88
Postage $ - $ - $ -
Payroll Processing Fees $ 237.50 $ 264.86 $ (27.36)
Administrative and IT Support $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ -
Worker's Comp Insurance $ 183.17 $ 183.33 $ (0.16)
Salary Expense $ 70,478.97 $ 63,007.81 $ 7,471.16
Employee Benefits $ 28,354.30 $ 18,190.49 $ 10,163.81
Total Expenses $ 328,602.46 $ 217,930.95 $ 111,157.51
Change in Net Assets $ 7,572.79 $ 15,220.39 $  (8,133.60)

Please Note: There is a positive monthly change in Net Assets and a positive Year-to-date change in Net Assets. Overall the agency is financially sound.



Revenues
Expenditures

Summary of April 2023 Financial Statements

Change in Net Assets

During the month of :

Revenues

FTA

CMAQ

PL

SU

Transportation Disadvantage

US DOE Grant

Regional Transportation Commission
AS805- EV Charging Stations
Member Assessments

Interest Income

Total Revenues:

Expenditures

Office Supplies
Building Expenses
RTC Expenses

Bank Fees

Employee Travel

Board Member Travel
Advertising

Equipment Rental
Consulting Services
Printing/Copying
Promotional Material
Meeting

Insurance

Legal

Memberships
Miscellaneous
Sponsorships
Subscriptions

Software Maintenance
Equipment

Telephone

Postage

Payroll Processing Fees
Administrative and IT Support
Repairs

Worker's Comp Insurance
Salary Expense
Employee Benefits

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Please Note:

There is a positive monthly change in Net Assets and a positive Year-to-date change in Net Assets. Overall the agency is

financially sound.

[ AR AR A= = e B A e S R S AR

e aR AR el i RS B e A e AR R AR A A S A AR AR T AR SRR SR Y

L]

Year-to-Date
2022/2023

$ 2434744.89
$ 2,265,577.18

$ 169,167.71

April 2023

2,973.97
240,039.01
4,606.63

38,148.00
2,832.62
288,600.23

56.31
708.50

869.81

770.00
145,357.76
2,681.08
868.66
2,113.17

9.99
500.00

256.80
250.50
2,500.00
183.33
70,479.00
28,365.55

255,970.46

32,629.77

$

Year-to-Date
2021/2022
2,512,120.12

&3

2,357,906.17 |

$

154,213.95

April 2022

44,361.33
46,874.18
116,371.39

36,643.76
119.74

Rl AR A R e A e AR

244,370.40

278.66
464.15

1,199.76
745.00
1,693.17
147,621.89
67.49
251.94
2,056.58

18,250.00
599.60
5,342.76
248.21
219.35

183.33
63,007.82
18,190.49

R AR =B AR AR R S AR R AR B A e R A R A A e R e e i s ]

260,420.20

L]

(16,049.80)

$

$

Rl AR A A A e R AR AR

R AR e AR i e AR R e AR R AR AR A R A S o A RS AR R R AR R Y

&~

Difference
(+/-)
(Fa8175%28)

14,953.76

Difference
(+-)
(44,361.33)
2,973.97
193,164.83
(111,764.76)

1,504.24
2,712.88
44,229.83

(222.35)
24435

(329.95)
(745.00)
(923.17)
(2,264.13)
2,613.59
616.72
56.59

9.99
(17,750.00)
(599.60)
(5,342.76)

8.59

31.15

2,500.00

7,471.18
10,175.06

(4,227.39)

48,457.22



Agenda Item B.

Approval of the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) for FY 2023/24 through FY 2027/28

ACTION ITEM




PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM

TO: Technical Advisory Committee
Citizens Advisory Committee
North Florida TPO Board

FROM: Elizabeth De Jesus
Transportation Programs Manager

SUBJECT: Request to Approve Transportation Improvement Program FY 2023/24 -
2027/28

DATE: May 23, 2023

TPO staff requests approval of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for
FY 2023/24 — 2027/28 at the June meetings.

During the April meetings, TPO staff presented the draft TIP county sections for
review. The first draft was also posted online on March 31.

At the May meetings, a complete draft was presented as well as a TIP PowerPoint
presentation. The final draft was posted online on May 1. County-specific
PowerPoint virtual presentations were delivered for Clay, Duval Nassau and St
Johns County during the month of May. In addition, a Regional TIP Virtual public
meeting was held May 17. Recordings of the presentations are posted online.

In addition of sharing the TIP meeting information with TPO Committees and
county / city contacts, our public involvement efforts included promoting the
virtual presentations through the TPO's e-newsletter, newspaper advertising,
TPO's social media, as well as with JaxTDY (JaxToday.org), a daily email
publication by WJCT with a 12,000-person audience. Finally, a web-based public
involvement tool was used to gather input.

Please send your questions to Jennifer Lott at jlott@northfloridatpo.com

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 - 904-306-7500 + northfloridatpo.com



Agenda Item C.

Project Recommendations for SU Funding for
FY 2024/25 through FY 2028/29

ACTION ITEM




SU/ACSU Funding Fiscal Years 2019/2020 thru 2028/2029

DRAFT

5/2/2023
Project Fiscal Year and Funding in $ Millions
5-Year 5-Year 10-Year
19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Total 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29 Total Total

Clay County
Clay County Sensors 452163-1 $0.030 $0.030 $0.000 $0.030
Blanding Blvd (SR 21) @ Wells Road 446808-1 $0.002 $0.002 $10.700 $10.700 $10.702
CR 220 from Henley (CR 209) to Knight Boxx Road 430719-3 $2.693 $9.298 $11.991 $0.000 $11.991
US17 (SR15) from Water Oak Lane to North of Eagle Harbor Pkwy 443569-1 $0.190 $0.001 $3.290 $3.481 $4.000 $4.000 $7.481
County Total $0.000 $0.000 $0.190 $2.696 $12.618 $15.504 $14.700 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $14.700 $30.204
Duval County
JTA (Equipment/Buses) 215923-3 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $5.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $5.000 $10.000
JTB (SR 202) @ San Pablo Road 439467-1 $5.731 $0.795 $0.235 $6.761 $0.000 $6.761
SR201 From S of Baldwin to N of Baldwin (Bypass) 209537-4 $0.408 $0.408 $0.000 $0.408
Baymeadows Rd (SR 152) from 1-95 to Baymeadows Cir E 440389-2 $0.065 $0.005 $1.179 $1.249 $0.000 $1.249
JTB (SR 202) @ Gate Pkwy 209301-4 $0.095 $0.095 $0.000 $0.095
1-295 (SR 9A) @ Collins Road 439484-1 $3.459 $0.030 $0.010 $3.499 $0.000 $3.499
1-95 (SR9) Ramps @ Airport Road (SR102) 209365-2 $0.397 $0.535 $0.932 $0.000 $0.932
Southside Blvd (SR 115) @ Gate Parkway 441372-1 $0.146 $5.567 $0.701 $6.414 $0.000 $6.414
Southside Blvd (SR 115) @ Deerwood Park Blvd 439468-1 $0.192 $11.785 $11.977 $0.000 $11.977
Duval County Flood Sensors 452163-4 $0.075 $0.075 $0.000 $0.075
1-295 (SR 9A) from JTB (SR 202) to SR 9B (Managed Lanes) 209301-1 $0.095 $0.095 $0.000 $0.095
Edgewood Ave (US 17 to Cassat) Bike Lane/Complete Street 443517-1 $0.713 $1.448 $0.603 $3.281 $6.045 $0.000 $6.045
Bay Street from 1-95 to Festival Park Drive (Cameras and Flood Sensors) 444238-1 $0.194 $0.012 $0.717 $0.923 $0.000 $0.923
US 90 @ Chaffee Rd (Truck/Ped/Bike Intersection Improvement) 437373-1 $0.679 $0.971 $0.553 $2.203 $0.100 $4.418 $4.518 $6.721
Atlantic Blvd (SR 10) east of Laurina St to Silversmith Creek bridge 439302-1 $0.489 $0.489 $0.872 $0.872 $1.361
J Turner Butler Blvd (SR 202) at Kernan Blvd 447149-1 $3.644 $3.644 $0.000 $3.644
Mayport Rd (SR A1A) from Atlantic Blvd to Dutton Island Rd 443502-1 $0.496 $0.496 $6.288 $6.288 $6.784
Main St (US17) from New Berlin Rd to Max Leggett Pkwy 209411-9 $0.000 $7.000 $5.000 $12.000 $12.000
County Total $12.238 $3.961 $12.837 $19.152 $2.117 $50.305 $1.100 $12.578 $8.000 $6.000 $1.000 $27.678 $77.983
Nassau County
Nassau County Flood Sensors 452163-3 $0.015 $0.015 $0.000 $0.015
US17 at William Burgess Blvd 447364-3 $1.143 $0.865 $2.008 $1.500 $1.500 $3.508
SR-200 at CR-107 210711-5 $0.000 $3.000 $3.000 $3.000
County Total $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $1.500 $3.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $4.500 $4.500
St. Johns County
BCC Vehicles and Equipment 406789-9 $0.500 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $1.500 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $1.250 $2.750
CR 210 @ CR 2209 intersection 441371-1 $1.000 $1.000 $0.000 $1.000
SR 313 (SR 207 to SR 16) 210230-2 $0.055 $0.055 $0.000 $0.055
SR 313 (SR 207 to S Holmes Blvd) 210230-4 $0.482 $0.224 $11.795 $0.092 $12.593 $0.000 $12.593
1-95 at SR 16 434615-2 $12.165 $0.407 $0.073 $12.645 $0.000 $12.645
SR 16 from west of Toms Rd to east of CR 208 434562-1 $0.587 $0.066 $0.182 $0.835 $0.000 $0.835
SR-A1A from Professional Drive to Gate 449841-1 $0.400 $0.400 $1.998 $1.998 $2.398
St. Johns County Flood Sensors 452163-2 $0.030 $0.030 $0.000 $0.030
US-1 @ Race Track Road 441220-2 $0.000 $7.000 $7.000 $7.000
County Total $2.569 $12.639 $12.573 $0.924 $0.353 $29.058 $0.250 $2.248 $7.250 $0.250 $0.250 $10.248 $39.306
Other Region-Wide Projects
Push Button North Florida IIS Interconnect 438876-1 $0.010 $0.0002 $0.010 $0.000 $0.010
Road Ranger 408724-2 $0.500 $0.500 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $1.750 $0.250 $0.250 $0.250 $0.750 $2.500
ITS System Manager 426001-1 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.500 $0.100 $0.100 $0.100 $0.300 $0.800
TPO Planning Studies $0.719 $1.156 $0.750 $1.500 $0.500 $4.625 $0.500 $0.500 $0.500 $0.700 $0.700 $2.900 $7.525
Technology Projects to be Determined $0.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 $4.000 $4.000
Total Other $1.329 $1.756 $1.100 $1.850 $0.850 $6.885 $0.850 $1.850 $1.850 $1.700 $1.700 $7.950 $14.835
TPO Total $16.136 $18.356 $26.700 $24.622 $15.938 $101.752 $18.400 $19.676 $17.100 $7.950 $2.950 $65.076 $166.828

Red = New Project




Agenda Item D.

Project Recommendations for CMAQ Funding for
FY 2024/25 through FY 2028/29

ACTION ITEM



CM/CARU/CARL Funding Fiscal Years 2019/20 through 2028/29

DRAFT

5/2/2023
Project Fiscal Year and Funding in $ Millions
5-Year 5-Year 10-Year
19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Total 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29 Total Total

Clay County
US 17 @ Governor's Creek Bridge Sidewalk 441406-1 $1.039 $0.009 $1.048 $0.000 $1.048
SR21 (Blanding Blvd) From S Wells RD to Ortega River 446808-1 $0.000 $0.188 $0.188 $0.188
County Total $1.039 $0.009 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $1.048 $0.188 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.188 $1.236
Duval County
Arlington Expressway (SR 115)@Arlington Bridge/Cesery Bridge Sidewalk 441062-1 $0.127 $0.003 $0.130 $0.000 $0.130
Atlantic Blvd (SR 10) at SR A1A add 2-Stage Pedestrian Crossing 443553-1 $0.211 $0.005 $0.216 $0.000 $0.216
St Johns Ave (SR 211) from Herschel Street to Canterbury Street Sidewalk 443551-1 $0.457 $0.008 $0.465 $0.000 $0.465
Beach Blvd (US 90/SR 115) from Southside Blvd (SR 212) to Eve Drive 439368-1 $0.327 $2.587 $2.914 $0.000 $2.914
J Turner Butler Blvd (SR 202) at Kernan Blvd 447149-1 $0.522 $0.522 $0.000 $0.522
Hendricks Ave (SR13) at San Marco Ave 209697-4 $0.332 $0.957 $1.289 $0.000 $1.289
SR-228 @ SR-129 209443-3 $0.633 $0.633 $3.500 $3.500 $4.133
Edgewood Ave South From SR15 (US17) Roosevelt To SR111 (Cassat Ave) 443517-1 $1.027 $1.027 $0.000 $1.027
1-295 (SR9A) at SR13 (San Jose Blvd) 437728-3 $3.000 $3.000 $0.000 $3.000
Mayport Rd (SR A1A) from Atlantic Blvd to Dutton Island Rd 443502-1 $0.000 $2.000 $2.000 $2.000
County Total $1.122 $2.603 $0.522 $1.992 $3.957 $10.196 $3.500 $2.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $5.500 $15.696
Nassau County

$0.000 $0.000 $0.000
County Total $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000
St. Johns County
SR A1A from King Street to Castillo de San Marcos Coordinated Pedestrian Crossings 443554-1 $0.165 $0.008 $0.003 $0.005 $0.181 $0.000 $0.181
SR A1A (Avenida Menendez) at King Street (West End of Bridge of Lions) 430897-4 $1.000 $1.000 $0.000 $1.000
US-1 @ Race Track Road (Duval and St. Johns Counties) 441220-2 $0.000 $1.300 $1.300 $1.300
County Total $0.165 $0.008 $0.003 $0.005 $1.000 $1.181 $0.000 $0.000 $1.300 $0.000 $0.000 $1.300 $2.481
Other Region-Wide Projects
Commuter Services Program 426005-1 $0.045 $0.045 $0.045 $0.045 $0.180 $0.045 $0.045 $0.090 $0.270
Clean Cities Coalition 426006-1 $0.125 $0.125 $0.125 $0.125 $0.500 $0.125 $0.125 $0.250 $0.750
Total Other $0.000 $0.170 $0.170 $0.170 $0.170 $0.680 $0.170 $0.170 $2.600 $0.000 $0.000 $2.940 $1.020
TPO Total $2.326 $2.790 $0.695 $2.167 $5.127 $13.105 $3.858 $2.170 $3.900 $0.000 $0.000 $9.928 $20.433

Red = New Project




Information

o Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North
Florida TPO area




CONSTRUCTION PROJECT STATUS REPORT
(Based on estimate cut-off 04/16/2023)

Jacksonville Construction:

1.

SR 9 (I-95) / SR 9A (1-295) NORTH INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS (DESIGN BUILD)
E2U46/FIN 213323-1-52-01 FHWA: 0955 313 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

DB Team: Archer Western/RS&H CEIl: FIGG FDOT: Lansdale/Benton

$182.77 Million/2709 days NTP: 7/22/16 Time Began: 7/22/16

Project is 94% paid with 91% time utilized.

Work Items: Drainage; asphalt paving; MSE walls; embankment; concrete pavement / bridge deck; beams;
traffic railing; pile foundations. i

Projected Completion: Spring 2024

SR 9 (I-95) OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS AT SR 8 (I-10) INTERCHANGE (DESIGN BUILD)
E2V58/FIN 433036-1-52-01 FHWA: 0955 314 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

DB Team: Archer Western/GAI CEl: Eisman Russo FDOT: Kirts/Ausher

$123.34 Million/2139 days NTP: 2/28/17 Time Began: 2/28/17

Project is 100% paid with 105% time utilized.

Work Items: ITS; Bridge Joint Repair; OHSS repairs; LD’s to be offset with future time extension.
Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR 9A (I-295) FROM 1-95 TO W OF OLD ST AUGUSTINE RD LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2X74/FIN 437728-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: HDR CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres

$1.42 Million/1000 days NTP: 6/15/21 Time Began: 10/27/21

Construction ($1.08 Million/270 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($340K/730 days) is 29% paid with 29% time utilized

Overall project is 83% paid with 48% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A. Establishment period thru 9/24.

Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

SR 9A (1-295) FROM BUCKMAN BRIDGE TO W OF OLD ST AUGUSTINE RD LANDSCAPE
(MAINTENANCE)

E2X75/FIN 437728-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: HDR CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres

$1.53 Million/980 days NTP: 12/16/21 Time Began: 4/28/22

Construction ($1.17 Million/250 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($368K/730 days) is 4% paid with 4% time utilized

Overall project is 77% paid with 29% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Establishment period thru 2/25. Construction Acceptance Email sent on 2/10/2023.
Projected Completion: Spring 2025.

SR 200 FROM 1-95 TO CR-107 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Y15/FIN 437729-1-52-01; 441290-1-52-01; 441291-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: CHW CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres

$6.95 Million/1095 days NTP: 1/9/23 Time Began: 1/24/23

Construction ($5.28 Million/365 days) is 0% paid with 23% time utilized

Establishment ($1.66 Million/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 1% paid with 7% time utilized.

Work Items: Pre-Construction submittals; Installation of Advanced MOT Signage; Directional Bores
Projected Completion: Spring 2026

Page 1 of 24



6.

10.

11.

SR 201 FROM S OF BALDWIN TO N OF BALDWIN (BYPASS) LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Y16/FIN 439531-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer; CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres

$1.06 Million/976 days NTP: 6/22/21 Time Began: 7/30/21

Construction ($805K/246 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($255K/730 days) is 50% paid with 50% time utilized

Overall project is 88% paid with 63% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Establishment period thru 4/24.

Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

SR 8 (I-10) WIDENING OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS FROM WEST OF 1-295 TO 1-95 (DESIGN
BUILD)

E2Y63/FIN 439100-1-52-01; 439100-1-56-01 FHWA: D217-128-B Assumed/State Administered County:
Duval

DB Team: Superior Construction/ Wantman Group, Inc. CEl: HW Lochner FDOT: Butler/Cash

$182.13 Million/1912 days NTP 12/12/19 Time Began: 12/12/19

Project is 66% paid with 64% time utilized

Work Items: MOT; Barrier wall / noise wall; pier protection barrier wall; beam/ lagging retaining walls; bridge
work.

Projected completion: Spring 2025.

SR-9A/1-295 AT DAMES POINT BRIDGE, BRIDGE LIGHTING

E2Y76/FIN 209722-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval

Contractor: James D. Hinson Electrical Designer: Fred Wilson & Assoc. CEIl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Cash
$4.46 Million/871 days; NTP: 6/19/20 Time Began:11/30/20

Project is 99% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: Corresponding with GVA regarding crack fixture whips and loose connectors.

Projected Completion: Winter 2023

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPY) AT 1-10 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Z15/FIN 439528-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Lafleur Nurseries Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$730K/880 days NTP: 4/05/21 Time Began: 5/10/21

Construction ($555K/150 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($175K/730 days) is 71% paid with 71% time utilized

Overall project is 93% paid with 76% time utilized

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 10/23.

Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

BUCKMAN AND MAIN ST. BRIDGES FENDER REPLACEMENT

E20C7/FIN 424421-1-52-01 FHWA: NA County: Duval

Contractor: Seacoast Inc.: Design: Stantec Consulting Svc. Inc.: CEl: GPI Southeast FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$2.27 Million/570 days NTP: 3/23/21 Time Began: 8/21/21

Project is 101% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items:

Final Accepted 3/11/2023

1-95 BRIDGE REPAIR/REHAB OVER NASSAU RIVER

E20F7/FIN 439201-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Construction; Design: KCA/HDR/Meskel; CEl: RS&H; FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$20.04 Million/1095 days NTP: 10/26/21 Time Began: 4/21/22

Project is 22% paid with 33% time utilized.

Work Items: Drilled Shaft Foundations; Mass Concrete; Post Tensioning

Projected completion: Spring 2025

Page 2 of 24



12. SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) FROM EAST OF CR 16A SPUR TO EAST OF CR 209 (DESIGN
BUILD)
E20F8/FIN 422938-7-52-01 FHWA: D218 123 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay & St. Johns
DB Team: Johnson Bros/WGI CEI: HNTB FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$595.81 Million/2596 days NTP: 11/9/22 Time Began: 12/13/22
Project is 9% paid with 5% time utilized.
Work Items: Design services; Geotechnical field work.
Projected Completion: Spring 2030.

13. SR 10A MATHEWS BRIDGE STEEL REPAIRS
E20G1/FIN 434514-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval
Contractor: Seacoast, Inc. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Assoc. Corp CEIl: GPI FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd
$8.15 Million/424 days; NTP: 2/04/22 Time Began: 6/6/22
Project is 34% paid with 74% time utilized.
Work Items: Steel repairs; remove/replace rivets with structural bolts; Continue structural steel repairs; paint
steel repair locations.
Project Completion: Sumer 2023.

14. SR 10 OVER MILLER CREEK AND OVER LITTLE POTTSBURG CREEK, SR13 OVER GOODSBY LAKE
CATHODIC PROTECTION
E20L2/FIN’s 439294-1-52-01, 439296-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Underwater Mechanix Services, Inc. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates CEl: GPI FDOT:
Butler & Graves/Cash
$1.97 Million/527 days NTP: 5/17/22 Time Began: 9/26/22
Project is 33% paid with 39% time utilized.
Work Items: Pile jackets
Project Completion: Winter 2024

15. SR 9A (I-295) FROM SR-9B to J. TURNER BUTLER LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20Q7/FIN 437653-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: AECOM CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$7.07 Million/1030 days NTP: 2/13/23 Time Began: 3/3/23
Construction ($3.09 Million/300 days) is 0% paid with 16% time utilized
Establishment ($977K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized
Overall project is 0% paid with 5% time utilized.
Work Items: Pre-Construction submittals; Installation of Advanced MOT Signage
Projected Completion: Spring 2026

16. SR 5 (US 1) FROM SR 152 (BAYMEADOWS RD) to CR 116 (SUNBEAM Rd) & FROM NORTH OF
CR210A TO RACETRACK RD LIGHTING (DESIGN BUILD)
E20S3/FIN 447525-1-52-01, 447525-1-5201 FHWA: N/A Counties: Duval & St. Johns
Contractor: Traffic Control Devices/BCC Engineering CEIl: AE Engineering FDOT Salter/Carvalho/Cash.
$3.18 Million/ 520 days NTP:8/18/22 Time Began 8/18/22.
Project is 6% paid with 47% time utilized.
Work Items: Design; Lighting Analysis.
Projected completion: Winter 2023

17. SR 13 FROM JULINGTON CREEK TO 1-295 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E20X5/FIN 448495-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer. CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$2.38 Million/957 days NTP: 9/19/22 Time Began: 10/6/22
Construction ($1.81 Million/227 days) is 71% paid with 78% time utilized
Establishment ($572K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized
Overall project is 54% paid with 19% time utilized.
Work Items: Irrigation; Testing; Plant Installation; 77-day Time Extension Granted
Projected Completion: Summer 2025

Page 3 of 24



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

SR 9B FROM [-95 TO 1-295 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E20Y1/FIN 435932-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: Prosser CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$4.24 Million/1080 days NTP: 8/15/21 Time Began: 8/31/22

Construction ($3.22 Million/350 days) is 100% paid with 65% time utilized

Establishment ($1.02 Million/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 76% paid with 21% time utilized.

Work Items: Construction Acceptance Sent on 4/6/2023

Projected Completion: Spring 2025

CR 214 OVER SR 9 (1-95) BRIDGE NO. 780049 EMERGENCY REPAIRS
E21A8/FIN 428306-2-H2-01 FHWA: N/A County: St. Johns

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: STV CEIl: Parsons FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$1.16 Million/47 days NTP: 12/21/22 Time Began: 12/22/22

Project is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Final Accepted: 02/21/2023

SR 8 (I-10)/SR 200 (US 301) INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS

T2591/FIN 428865-1-52-01 FHWA: 0105 152 | PODI/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Connelly/Wicker CEl: GPI FDOT: Milovidov/Benton
$107.15 Million/2637 days NTP: 12/30/15 Time Began: 2/29/16

Project is 94% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: Bridge Fencing; Asphalt; Guardrail, Traffic Switch; Concrete Pavement; Median Barrier Wall
Projected Completion: Summer 2023

SR-105 HECKSCHER DRIVE FROM DUNN CREEK TO BLOUNT ISLAND ITS)

T2630/FIN 438080-1-52-01 FHWA: 4881069P County: Duval

Contractor: SICE, Inc. Designer: DRMP, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash

$1.56 Million/442 days NTP: 04/02/21 Time Began: 10/07/21

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization, MOT, Uninterruptible Power Supply, Load Center; Retainage and Liquidated
Damages.

Final Accepted: 12/22/2022

SR 9A (1-295) ARTERIAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SR 13 (BUCKMAN BRIDGE) TO SR 15 (US 17)
T2692/FIN 439524-1-52-01; 438171-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 103 B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Completion Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: CH2M Hill CEl: CDM Smith FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Byrd
Contractor Default: Florida Safety Contractors /The Guarantee Company of North America USA

$16.22 Million/823 days NTP: 7/20/18 Time Began: 7/7/19

Project is 99% paid with 168% time utilized. Last allowable contract day was 10/6/2021. In accordance with
the Surety Takeover Agreement, no LDs or retainage have been assessed on this Estimate. The Department
will address with the Surety the issue of LDs after completion of the project. Contract defaulted 11/23/20.
Surety Takeover Agreement executed 11/30/20.

Work Items: Electrical conduit/ services; ITS Cabinet; FOC; pre-terminated connector; small equipment
enclosure (off bridge); NOI 1 Time Extension Being Processed

Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

DISTRICT WIDE PUSH BUTTON SAFETY CONTRACT (IN-HOUSE)

T2698-R1/FIN 440522-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 107 B Assumed/State Administered County: Districtwide
Completion Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Metric Engineering, Pond & Comp CEIl: IH FDOT: Brown/Cash
$3.00 Million/727 days NTP: 8/9/18 Time Began: 8/25/18

Project is 96% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 06/19/2021.

Page 4 of 24



24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

SR 202 (JTB) AT SAN PABLO ROAD INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS

T2749/FIN 439467-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 068 B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Burgess & Niple CEl: CEG FDOT: Kirts/ K|rts

$12.36 Million/1049 days NTP: 12/02/19 Time Began: 1/06/20

Project is 100% paid with 108% time utilized.

Work Items: Submittals; LD’s to Offset with Future Time Extension

Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR-113 (SOUTHSIDE CONNECTOR) TO 1-295 SB RESURFACING

T2757/FIN 437611-1-52-01 FHWA: D219-055-B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Fred Wilson & Assoc. CEl: Keville FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Kirts
$9.24 Million/665 days NTP: 7/22/20 Time Began: 10/19/20

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 8/14/2022

SR 105/SR A1A HECKSCHER DR. SIMPSON/MYRTLE BRIDGE REPLACEMENTS AND TIMUCUAN
TRAIL

T2772/FIN 434041-1-52-01; 434042-1-52-01; 435619-1-52-01 FHWA: D219034B; D219035B; D219038B
Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Construction, Designer: STV CEl: Parsons Transportation, FDOT: Salter/Cash
$11.01 Million/974 days NTP: 8/6/20 Time Began: 8/31/20

Project is 87% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work Items: Simpson Creek Bridge; Approach Asphalt, TTC Device Install, Timucuan Trail; Base, Asphalt.
Projected Completion: Spring 2023

COUNTY WIDE SAFETY PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT

T2775/FIN 446031-1-52-01; 446031-2-52-01 FHWA: D220 002 B; D219 175 B Assumed/State Administered
County: Duval

Contractor: SICE, Inc Designer: RS&H Inc CEl: IH FDOT: Brown/Cash

$1.82 Million/796 days NTP: 8/11/20 Time Began: 8/27/20

Project is 100% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 10/21/2022

SR 211 (HERSCHEL ST) ROUND ABOUTS FROM MELROSE AVE TO CANTERBURY ST
T2791/FIN 443551-1-52-01 FHWA: D219155B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer CSI CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Ausher
$1.77 Million/324 days Awarded: 5/24/21 Time Began: 1/03/22

Project is 115% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 11/09/2022

SR A1A (3RP ST) FROM 15™ AVE N TO BAY ST PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) AT SR A1A (3RP ST) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

T2796/FIN 441194-1-52-01*, 443553-1-56-01 FHWA: D220093B; D219154B County: Duval

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: Patel, Greene & Associates; Civil Services Inc CEl:
In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash

$1.99 Million/486 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 01/03/22

Project is 88% paid with 93% time utilized.

Work Items: Punch List; Traffic Signals; Lighting.

Projected Completion: Summer 2023.

SR 10 RESURFACING (WEST OF SR 111 TO MCDUFF AVENUE)

T2797/FIN 437319-1-52-01 FAP: D219144B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Inwood Consulting Engineers CEIl: KCI FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$5.84 Million/485 days NTP: 04/02/21 Time Began: 04/18/21

Project is 100% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 8/12/2022

Page 5 of 24



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

SR-202 J.T. BUTLER BOULEVARD FROM I-95 TO INTERCOSTAL BRIDGE (ITS)
T2802/FIN 435757-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: Arcadis CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash
$1.26 Million/523 days NTP: 04/20/21 Time Began: 07/19/21

Project is 99% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted 12/23/2022

SR 134 (103RD ST) FROM E OF 1-295 TO EAST OF SR 21

T2803/FIN 441261-1-52-01 FHWA: D220100B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt: Design: McCranie and Associates CEl: RS&H FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$3.85 Million/487 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began: 9/7/21

Project is 96% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items:

Final Accepted: 01/06/2023

SR 115 (SOUTHSIDE BLVD) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT GATE PARKWAY
T2804/FIN 441372-1-52-01 FHWA: D220104B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Stantec CEIl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$7.40 Million/547 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Begins:07/06/21 Delayed Start:09/12/21
Project is 80% paid with 106% time utilized.

Work Items: Asphalt; Median Separators; Traffic Signals.

Projected completion: Summer 2023.

SR 115 (LEM TURNER RD) CROSSWALK WEST OF 1-95

T2807/FIN 441173-1-52-01 FHWA: D220092B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor; American Lighting & Signalization Designer: Petal Greene & Assoc. CEl: In-house FDOT:
Brown/Cash

$702K/152 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 01/03/22

Project is 94% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final accepted: 06/03/2022

SR 117 (NORWOOD AVE) OVER MONCRIEF CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2810/FIN 437438-1-52-01 FHWA: D220080B County: Duval

Contractor: Kiewit Infrastructure South Designer: Atkins North America CEl: ETM FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$5.68 Million/423 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began:11/08/21.

Project is 98% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final accepted: 03/27/2023

SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS FROM SOUTHSIDE BLVD TO EVE DR
T2814/FIN 439368-1-52-01 FHWA: D220086B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Construction Designer: Pegasus Eng. CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$7.40 Million/578 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Begins: 09/07/21 Delayed Start:11/29/21.

Project is 87% paid with 87% time utilized.

Work Items: Asphalt; Signals; Lighting; Curb/ gutter.

Projected completion: Summer 2023.

CR 200A OVER LOFTON CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2816/FIN 437407-1-52-01 FHWA: D219147B County: Nassau

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Civil Services, Inc. CEl: ETM FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$4.55 Million/517 days NTP: 3/30/21 Time Begins: 06/28/21 Delayed Start: 11/29/21.

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 12/09/2022.

Page 6 of 24



38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

SR 116 (WONDERWOOD) FROM JANE ST TO SANDCASTLE LN.

T2818/FIN 428796-3-52-01 FHWA: D221010B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Construction Designer GAI CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Benton

$28.22 Million/779 days Awarded: 2/15/22 Time Began: 6/06/22

Project is 31% paid with 40% time utilized.

Work Items: Injection grout; Contamination removal; Embankment; Drainage, Asphalt base, Curb/gutter.
Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

SR 9A (1-295) US17 FROM WELLS RD TO COLLINS RD, I-295 RESURFACING FROM BUCKMAN TO
WEST OF US17

T2823/FIN 435575-1-52-01, 435575-1-56-01, 446044-1-52-01 FAP: D221018B, D221092B (State
Administered) County: Clay, Duval

Contractor: Superior Designer: DRMP CEI: CDM Smith FDOT: Tippett/Benton

$30.47 Million/633 days NTP: 6/28/22 Time Begins: 7/14/22 Delayed Start: 10/17/22

Project is 25% paid with 29% time utilized.

Work Items: Removal of Existing Concrete; Gravity Wall; Slope Pavement; Temp Barrier; Earthwork;
Embankment, OBG10; Temp Pavement Markings.

Projected completion: Fall 2024.

SR134 (103RP ST.) FROM: HILLMAN/MCMANUS DR. TO: LA VENTURA

T2828/FIN 441050-1-52-01, 441050-1-56-01 FHWA: D221036B County: Duval

Contractor: Sice, Inc. Designer: Waitz & Moye, Inc. CEl: Adaptive Consulting FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$2.86 Million/227 days NTP: 2/15/22 Time Began: 8/29/22

Project is 49% paid with 77% time

Work Items: Ricker Rd widening; Water Main; Drainage: Mast Arm Foundations: Traffic Loops
Projected completion: Fall 2023.

SR-212 (BEACH BLVD) FM SAN MATEO/WALTON ST TO LINDEN AVE/SCHUMACHER AVE SIGNAL
UPGRADES MID-BLOCK CROSSWALK

T2829/FIN 441208-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 041B County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: Kimley-Horn CEl: GAl FDOT Milovidov/Benton

$1.05 Million/182 days NTP: 6/23/22 Time Began: 10/21/22

Project is 71% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work Items: Sidewalk; Mast Arms; Signal Cabinets; Brick Pavers.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR 243 (INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BLVD) FROM 1-295 (SR 9A) TO SR 102 (AIRPORT RD)
T2830/FIN 443260-1-52-01 FAP: D221053B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: FDOT D2 Roadway Design CEl: KCI Technologies, Inc.
FDOT: James Salter

$2.6 Million/100 days NTP: 05/31/22 Time Began: 08/01/22

Project is 94% paid with 90% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A;

Final Accepted: 01/12/2023

SR134 (TIMUQUANA ROAD) FROM: WESCONNETT BLVD TO: US17

T2834/FIN 443261-1-52-01, 443261-1-56-01 FHWA: D221054B County: Duval

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Products, Inc. Designer: CES, Inc. CEl: Adaptive Consulting FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$9.75 Million/360 days NTP: 4/1/22 Time Began: 7/4/22

Project is 42% paid with 80% time utilized.

Work Items: Phase 1; Water/ sewer relocation; Signalization; Drainage.

Projected completion: Summer 2023.

Page 7 of 24



44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

SR10 (US90) FROM: NASSAU COUNTY LINE TO DELMONTE STREET

T2836/FIN 443259-1-52-01 FAP: D221052B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: Michael Baker International, Inc. CEl: KCI Technologies, Inc.
FDOT: James Salter

$4.1 Million/287 days NTP: 04/26/22 Time Began: 07/05/22

Project is 97% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Acceptance: 04/17/2023

SR-101 (MAYPORT RD) FROM SR10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) TO NAVAL BASE SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
T2837/FIN 443294-1-52-01 FHWA: D221060B County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: RS&H CEI: GAl FDOT: Milovidov/Benton

$1.37 Million/259 days NTP: 1/5/22 Time Began: 5/5/22

Project is 97% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Acceptance: 01/19/2023

1-295 (SR 9A) FROM NEW BERLIN ROAD TO SOUTH END OF THE DAMES POINT BRIDGE
T2838/FIN 443420-1-52-01 FAP: D221066B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: HDR Engineering, Inc. CEl: KCI Technologies, Inc. FDOT:
Thomas Butler

$11.95 Million/354 days NTP: 06/28/22 Time Began: 09/26/22

Project is 41% paid with 57% time utilized.

Work Items: Asphalt mill/ resurfacing; 1-295 Mainline.

Projected completion: Fall 2023.

SR 5/US 1/ PHILIPS HWY RESURFACING FROM BAYMEADOWS RD TO BOWDEN RD
T2844/FIN 439356-1-52-01 FAP: D221033B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Kimley-Horn. CEIl: KCI FDOT: Tippett/Benton

$19.89 Million/480 days Awarded: 7/6/22 Time Begins: 09/07/22 Delayed Start: 01/16/23

Project is 17% paid with 19% time utilized.

Work Items: Erosion control; Clearing/grubbing; Utilities; Lateral Ditch Excavation; MES Placement
Projected completion: Spring 2024.

SR A1A (3 ST) AT 2N> AVE N PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

T2845/FIN 441194-2-52-01 FHWA: D221039B  Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization. Designer: Patel, Greene & Associates CEl: In-house FDOT:
Brown/Cash

$917K/100 days NTP: 7/20/22 Time Began: 2/14/23

Project is 16% paid with 33% time utilized.

Work ltems: Drainage; Signal Conduit

Projected Completion: Summer 2023.

SR 200 (SR A1A) FROM STRATTON RD TO GRIFFIN RD

T2846/FIN 441260-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-043-B Assumed/State Administered County: Nassau
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Waitz & Moye CEl: Keville FDOT: Smith/Byrd

$9.6 Million/408 days NTP: 3/18/22 Time Began: 4/3/22

Project is 93% paid with 93% time utilized.

Work Items: Punchlist.

Projected Completion: Spring 2023

Page 8 of 24



50. DISTRICT WIDE PUSH BUTTON SAFETY CONTRACT (SR222/NW 39t AVE, SR 228/NORMANY BLVD,
SRA1A, SR20/US27) (IN-HOUSE)
T2852/FIN 440552-4-52-01 FHWA: D220134B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: TRP Construction Group. Designer RS&H: CEl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash
$486K/365 days NTP: 7/26/22 Time Began: 8/11/22
Project is 0% paid with 68% time utilized.
Work Items: TWO 01 (Alachua County) SR 222 from NE 57 Blvd to SR 26, Pavement Markings, Shoulder
Treatment; TWO 01 (Duval County) SR 228 from Pine St to Equestrian Center, Pavement Markings; TWO 01
(Duval County) SR A1A from SR 116 to Coast Guard, Pavement Markings, Ground In Rumble Strips; TWO
01 (Columbia County) SR 20 from Alachua County Line to SR 138, Pavement Markings; TWO 02 (Columbia
County) SR 10 from Suwannee County Line to NW Amenity Ct, Pavement Markings, Ground In Rumble
Strips; TWO 02 (Alachua County) SR 121 from Levy County Line to SW CR 346, Pavement Markings,
Ground In Rumble Strips
Projected Completion: Summer 2023

51. SR 202 (J TURNER BUTLER BLVD) AT KERNAN BLVD
T2853/FIN 447149-1-52-01/447149-1-56-01 FAP: D221110B (State Administered) County: Duval
Contractor: JB. Coxwell Inc. Designer: Parsons CEl: Creative engineering group, Inc. FDOT: James Salter
$17.1 Million/567 days NTP: 8/11/22 Time Began: 11/07/22
Project is 39% paid with 28% time utilized.
Work Items: Clear/ grubbing; MOT; Erosion Control; Embankment; Barrier Wall; Singlaization; OBG 02 & 09;
Inlet Curbs; Pipe; Sod.
Projected completion: Spring 2024

52. SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) MEDIAN MODIFICATIONS @ CENTRY 21DR/ACME ST AND FROM
MONUMENT RD TO ANNISTON RD
T2857/FIN 447211-1-52-01 FHWA: D220133B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Preferred Materials. Designer RS&H CEl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash
$1.08 Million/190 days NTP: 3/28/22 Time Began: 4/13/22
Project is 99% paid with 96% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Projected Completion: Fall 2022.
Final Accepted: 10/14/2022

53. SR-228, SR-A1A AND SR-5 DISTRICT WIDE SAFETY
T2861/FIN 449299-2-52-01 FHWA: D221129B County: Duval/St. Johns
Contractor: Acme Barricades Designer: Metric Engineering, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash
$439 Thousand/108 days NTP: 05/26/22 Time Began: 09/23/22
Project is 0% paid with 100% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Final Accepted 01/08/2023

54. SR 128 (SAN JUAN AVE) MEDIAN MODIFICATIONS FROM SR 15 (US 17/ROOSEVELT BLVD) TO SR
211 (HERSCHEL ST)
T2862/FIN 447122-2-52-01 FHWA: D222003B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Products. Designer: Peters and Yaffee CEI: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash
$992K/120 days NTP: 7/26/22 Time Began: 1/3/23
Project is 85% paid with 85% time utilized.
Work Items: Traffic Signals; Thermoplastic
Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

55. SR 5 (US 17/MAIN ST) OVER BROWARD RIVER BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
T2863/FIN 437441-1-52-01 FHWA: D218132B County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: STV Incorporated CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$14.04 Million/584 days NTP: 3/15/22 Time Began: 6/13/22
Project is 30% paid with 563% time utilized.
Work Items: Pile foundations; pile caps/beams
Project Completion: Winter 2024

Page 9 of 24



56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

EDGEWOOD AVE SOUTH FROM SR-15 (US-17) ROOSEVELT BLVD TO SR-211 (CASSATT AVE)

T2865/FIN 443517-1-52-01 FHWA: D220106B County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Construction Company Southeast, LLC Designer: Mott MacDonald CEIl: Adaptive

Consulting Engineers. FDOT: Salter/Cash

$7.6 Million/400 days NTP: 01/30/23 Time Begins: 02/15/23 Delayed Start: 06/05/23
Project is 2% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work items: Mobilization

Projected Completion: Summer 2024

SR-105 HECKSCHER DRIVE FROM 1-95 TO MAIN STREET (ITS)
T2866/FIN 438082-1-52-01 FHWA: D222022B County: Duval

Contractor: Chinchor Electric Designer: Metric Engineering, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash

$1.78 Million/200 days NTP: 08/16/22 Time Began: 03/06/23
Project is 27% paid with 21% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization, MOT, Sediment Barrier, Conduit Installation, Pull Boxes, P-Il Service Pole, &

Stockpile materials payment; Pending 210 Day Time Extension
Projected Completion: Fall 2023

SR-207 AT CRACKER SWANP ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
T2867/FIN 428712-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Putnam

Contractor: P&S Paving Designer: RS&H CEl: Gibbs FDOT: Smith/Kirts
$436K/150 days NTP:8/12/22 Time Began: 09/07/22

Project is 92% paid with 81% time utilized

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 01/06/2023

SR 109A (CECERY BLVD) AT ARLINGTON RIVER CATHODIC PROTECTION BRIDGE
T2868/FIN 434044-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval

Contractor: Oceanik US, Inc. Designer: Scalar Consulting Group CEIl: JEA FDOT: Butler/Cash
$3.12 Million/399 days; Awarded: 6/28/22 Time Began: 01/04/23

Project is 14% paid with 19% time utilized.

Work Items: Building GFRP cages for structural pile jackets; Continuity testing.

Projected Completion: Winter 2024.

SR 200 (SR A1A) FROM GRIFFIN RD TO 1-95

T2872/FIN 445341-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau

Contractor:; Atlantic Coast Asphalt: In-House CEI: Keville FDOT: Carvalho/Byrd
$13.2 Million/336 days NTP: 8/15/22 Time Began: 9/7/22

Project is 71% paid with 66% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling & Paving; shoulder treatment; Signs

Projected Completion: Summer 2023

SR 104 (DUNN AVE) FROM N CAMPUS BLVD TO MONACO DRIVE
T2873/FIN 445576-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Chincor Electric Inc: In-House CEIl: Gibbs FDOT: Smith/Kirts
$240 Thousand/90 days NTP: 8/16/22 Time Began: 3/13/23

Project is 77% paid with 21% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 03/31/2023

D/W SAFETY FLEXIBLE BACKPLATE INSTALLATION AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

T2874/FIN 449129-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A ARPA FUNDED Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: James D. Hinson Electrical Contracting Company. Designer: Peters and Yaffee CEl: In-house

FDOT: Brown/Cash

$679K/118 days NTP: 8/15/22 Time Began: 1/16/2023
Project is 0% paid with 53% time utilized.

Work Items: Material acquisition;

Projected Completion: Winter 2023.

Page 10 of 24



63. HIGH FRICTION SURFACE TREATMENT FOR 3 RAMPS (I-75SB/I-10EB, 1-75NB/I-10WB, 1-95 NB/SR
102EB)
T2875/FIN 449129-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A ARPA FUNDED Assumed/State Administered County:
Duval/Columbia
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: RS&H CEI: ETM FDOT: Kirts/Kirts
$1.4 Million/160 days NTP: 8/17/22 Time Began: 10/30/22
Project is 97% paid with 99% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A
Final Accepted: 03/14/23.

64. D/W SAFETY LEFT-TURN LANE OFFSET AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
T2876/FIN 449129-3-52-01 FHWA: N/A ARPA FUNDED Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: James D. Hinson Electrical Contracting Company. Designer: Peters and Yaffee CEI: In-house
FDOT: Brown/Cash
$4.4 Million/250 days NTP: 8/15/22 Time Begins: 12/13/22 Delayed Start: 3/27/23
Project is 0% paid with 8% time utilized.
Work Items: Material Aquisition
Projected Completion: Winter 2023.

65. SR-212 (US90, BEACH BLVD) AT EUNICE RD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS - ARPA
T2877/FIN 209543-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: AJ General Construction Services Designer: RS&H CEl: Gibbs FDOT: Milovidov/Benton
$744K/137 days NTP:8/12/22 Time Began: 9/7/22
Project is 91% paid with 97% time utilized
Work Items: N/A
Final Acceptance: 01/24/2023

66. SR-228 YELLOW WATER TO SOLOMON INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT AND WIDENING
T2881/FIN 445540-1-52-01 FHWA N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Reeves - Coastal, Inc. Designer: RS&H, Inc. CEl: FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$1.96 Million/150 days NTP: 1/30/23 Time Began: 3/1/23
Project is 25% paid with 30% time utilized.
Work Items: Concrete Paving (EB), Placement of OBG 7 & 8, Demo Existing Asphalt and Grading for
Concrete Pavement.
Projected completion: Summer 2023.

67. SR 122 (GOLFAIR BLVD) PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS FROM W OF WALGREEN
RD/STUART ST TO E OF DAVIS ST
T2882/FIN 445561-1-52-01 FHWA: D222079B  Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: DB Civil construction, LLC. Designer: Civil Services, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash
$1.2M/100 days NTP: 1/31/23 Time Begins: 5/31/23
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: Material Acquisition;
Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

68. HIGH FRICTION SURFACE TREATMENT FOR 3 RAMPS (I-10WB TO 1-295SB, I-76SB TO SR26, 1-295
WB TO SR13 SB)
T2883/FIN 449129-5-52-01 FHWA: D222103B County: District-Wide
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: RS&H CEl: ETM FDOT: Kirts/Kirts
$2.2 Million/80 days NTP: 1/23/23 Time Began: 3/26/23
Project is 9% paid with 28% time utilized.
Work Items: Mobilization; MOT
Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

Page 11 of 24



69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

SR-115 FROM SOUTEL DR TO NASSAU CO LINE

T2884/FIN 437320-1-52-01 FHWA: D222039B County: Duval

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Jacobs CEIl: Keville FDOT: Smith/Byrd
$16.46 Million/450 days NTP: 4/11/23 Time Began: 4/27/23

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected Completion: Summer 2024.

SR 5 (US-17) PAGES DAIRY INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

T2887/FIN 447290-1-52-01 FHWA: D222097B Assumed/State Administered County; County: Nassau
Contractor: AJ General Const: Design: Peters & Yaffee, Inc.; CEl: Eisman & Russo; FDOT: Lahey/Byrd
$783K/120 days NTP: 10/5/22 Time Began: 1/31/23

Project is 42% paid with 40% time utilized.

Work Items: Excavation; Optional Base; Concrete Curb and Gutter; Traffic Separator.

Projected completion: Summer 2023

SR 115 (LEM TURNER RD) FROM CAMPUS AVE TO TROUT RIVER BRIDGE LIGHTING

SR 10 (W BEAVER ST) AT BROAD ST

T2888/FIN 403920-5-52-01%, 447210-1-56-01 FHWA: D220133B*; D220133B County: Duval

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: Metric Engineering, Inc.*; Metric Engineering, Inc.
CEl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash

$929K/119 days NTP: 7/28/22 Time Began: 2/8/23

Project is 27% paid with 57% time utilized.

Work Items: Mast Arm; Sidewalk

Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR 115 MLK ITS FROM BOULEVARD ST. TO PARENTAL HOME ROAD
T2889/FIN 435756-1-52-01 FHWA: D219134B County: Duval

Contractor: Chinchor Electric Designer: Atkins CEl: ETM FDOT: Kirts/Kirts
$3.8 Million/280 days NTP: 1/12/23 Time Begins: 5/27/23

Project is 12% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Projected Completion: Spring 2024.

SR9/1-95 AT MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

T2891/FIN 433899-2-52-01, 433899-2-56-01 FAP: D222030B County: Duval
Contractor: Webber Designer: PTG CEI: ETM FDOT: Tippett/Benton

$79.83 Million/1000 days NTP: 3/28/23 Time Begins:

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Projected Completion: Spring 2026.

SR 111 (EDGEWOOD DR.) LIGHTING FROM BEAVER ST TO 1-95

T2896/FIN 442848-1-52-01 FHWA: D221044B County: Duval

Contractor: Chinchor Electric, Inc. Designer: DRMP, Inc. CEl: Adaptive Consulting Engineers, LLC FDOT:
Salter/Cash

$3.8 Million/300 days NTP: 1/20/23 Time Begins: 5/20/23

Project is 6% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work items: Material Acquisition.

Projected Completion: Summer 2024

SR 9A (1-295); FROM ST. JOHNS BLUFF TO BEACH BLVD

T2898/FIN 446047-1-52-01 FAP: D222086B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: Inwood Consulting Engineers. CEl: KCI Technologies, Inc.
FDOT: Salter/ Cash

$10.4 Million/300 days NTP: 02/10/23 Time Begins: 02/26/23 Delayed Start: 03/28/23

Project is 2% paid with 6% time utilized.

Work Items: Advanced Warning MOT: Erosion Control;.

Projected completion: Spring 2024

Page 12 of 24



76. SR 13 SAN JOSE BLVD CHICK FILA DRIVEWAY
T2923/FIN 445426-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: AJ General Designer: RS&H CEIl: ETM FDOT: Kirts/Kirts
$213K/101 days NTP: 11/2/22 Time Began: 11/28/22
Project is 93% paid with 91% time utilized.
Work ltems: Punchlist
Final Accepted: 03/1/23.

77. SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) AND HODGES BLVD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS — ARPA
T2928/FIN 431955-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: Peters & Yaffee, Inc CEl: In-house FDOT: Smith/
Byrd
$1.01 Million/150 days NTP: 11/10/22 Time Begins: 03/10/23 Delayed Start: 05/22/23
Project is 3% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work ltems: N/A
Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

78. SR 115/ARLINGTON EXPRESSWAY RESURFACING FROM MATHEWS BRIDGE TO SOUTHSIDE BLVD
T2934/FIN 443310-1-52-01 FAP: D221062B County: Duval, Clay
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Burgess & Niple. CEIl: KCI FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$19.89 Million/450 days Awarded: 12/29/22 Time Begins: 03/04/23 Delayed Start: 4/03/23
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: Advanced Warning Signs; Erosion Control; Widening; Colcord ramp removal.
Projected completion: Summer 2024.

(16 of the above projects are Maintenance and $ not included in total.)

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for JACKSONVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $ 1,594,785,362.57
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for JACKSONVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $ 20,802,018.33

Lake City Construction: Updates for 04-16-23

79. PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT FOR TRAFFIC OPS PROJECTS FOR TURN LANES/SIGNALS
E20F5-R0O/FIN 409311-6-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Districtwide
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization, Designer: Varies CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard
$1.5 Million/365 days NTP: 04/27/21 Time Began: 05/30/21.
Project is 96% paid with 107% time utilized.
Work Items: TWO 10 Alachua SR120/NE 14 St-15 Terr., School Zone Mast Arms,
GRU Connect Elect Service, Final Inspection
Project completion: Spring 2023

80. PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR TRAFFIC OPS PROJECTS FOR TURN LANES/SIGNALS
E20F5-R1/FIN 409311-6-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Districtwide
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization, Designer: Varies CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard
$1.5 Million/365 days NTP: 06/08/22 Time Began: 06/08/22.
Project is 5% paid with 85% time utilized.
Work Items: TWO 13 St Johns SRA1A Matanzas Mast Arm for midblock crossing; TWO 14 St Johns SRA1A
at Dondanville, Install Mast Arm, remove temporary signalization; TWO 15 Alachua SR26, Mast Arm Mid-
Block Crossing; TWO 16 Clay SR16, Signals, Mast Arm, lighting School Zone; TWO 17 Duval SR105,
Enhance Pedestrian Safety Sisters Creek Bridge
Project completion: Fall 2023

Page 13 of 24



81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT 2" RENEWAL FOR TRAFFIC OPS PROJECTS FOR TURN
LANES/SIGNALS

E20F5-R2/FIN 409311-6-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Districtwide

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization, Designer: Varies CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard

$1.5 Million/365 days NTP: 03/21/23 Time Begins: 03/21/23.

Project is 0% paid with 7% time utilized.

Work Items: TWO 18 Duval SR9B NB Ramp to 1-95, Install Guardrail;, TWO 19 St Johns SRA1A at Treasure
Bch Rd, Install Mast Arm, PHB, Lighting; TWO 20 St Johns SRA1A at Nease Beachfront Park, Install Mast
Arm, PHB, Lighting; TWO 21 St Johns SRA1A at Green Rd, Install Mast Arm, PHB, Lighting

Project completion: Spring 2024

110 (SR-8) LANDSCAPING SUWANNEE COUNTY EB REST AREA & COLUMBIA COUNTY WB REST
AREA (Maintenance)

E20B2 442411-1-52-01, 442412-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A, County: Suwannee/Columbia

Contractor: Fernandina Mulch & Stone, LLC dba Liberty Landscape Supply. Designer: Gilman AECOM
Technical Service, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Keen

$985,000 / 930 days NTP: 2/22/23 Time Began: 3/29/23

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT, Layout, and ground preparation.

Projected completion: Fall 2023

US441/41 FROM I-75 TO CR-252 — DESIGN BUILD

E20S0/FIN 208352-3-52-01 FHWA: N/A COUNTY: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: GPI CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Gurganious
$10.7 million / 680 days NTP: 8/17/22 Time Began: 8/17/22.

Project is 10% paid with 36% time utilized.

Work Items: Design Phase

Projected completion: Fall 2024

SR20/US27 FROM ALACHUA LINE TO SUWANNEE LINE — DESIGN BUILD
E20S1/FIN 208418-3-52-01 FHWA: ARPA County: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: NFPS CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Whichard
$11.8 Million / 719 Days NTP: 08/17/22 Time Began: 08/17/22.

Project Is 7% Paid with 33% time utilized.

Work Items: Design Phase

Project Completion: Summer 2024

SR10/US90 FROM EAST OF GREENVILLE TO MADISON - DESIGN-BUILD
E20S2/FIN 210545-4-52-01 FHWA: N/A COUNTY: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: BCC Engineering Inc. CEl: Inhouse
FDOT: Lovelace

$8.6 million / 628 days NTP: 8/15/22 Time Began: 8/15/22.

Project is 10% paid with 39% time utilized.

Work Items: Design Phase

Projected completion: Fall 2024

SR51 FROM 15T AVEENUE SOUTH TO DIXIE COUNTY LINE
E20X9/FIN 447076-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A COUNTY: Taylor
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: TBD (Design Build)
CEl: AE Engineering FDOT: Lovelace

$11.2 million / 490 days NTP: TBD Time Began: TBD

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Design Kickoff Meeting

Projected completion: Fall 2024

Page 14 of 24



87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

SUWANNEE CO. EAST BOUND REST AREA / COLUMBIA CO. WEST BOUND REST AREA
IMPROVEMENTS - Design Build

E2Z33/FIN 438608-1,438609-1 FHWA: D219 058B County: Suwannee

Contractor: J.B. Coxwell Contracting, Inc.; CEl: RS&H; FDOT: Smith/Crossman

$25.7 Million/913 days NTP: 05/11/20; Time Began: 05/11/20.

Project is 98% paid with 108% time utilized.

Work Items: Rest Areas open to the public, awaiting backorder equipment & punch list items.
Projected completion: Summer 2023

SR 10/ US 90 FROM LAKE CITY AVE TO BAYA AVE W.

T2822/FIN 443313-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 064B County: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Crews; CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard

$9.2 Million/ 428 days NTP:12/02/21 Time Began: 3/4/22.

Project Is 94% paid with 93% time utilized.

Work Items: Signalization, FPL connections, OH Signs & Thermo Striping, Install Strain Pole
Project Completion: Spring 2023

SR-30 (US98) RESURFACING FROM CABBAGE GROVE ROAD TO US19
T2826/443311-1-52-01 FHWA: D221063B County: Taylor

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: FDOT-Dicks CEIl: IH FDOT: Lovelace
$8.6 Million/258 days NTP:6/28/22 Time Began: 8/15/22.

Project is 90% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work Items: Thermoplastic and final punch list items.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

I-10 (SR-8) FROM WEST OF CR-250 TO WEST OF SR-121

T2839/FIN 443421-1-52-01, 443422-1-52-01, 443423-1-52-01 FHWA: D221067B, D221068B, D221069B,

County: Baker/Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Crews, Miles, Beauchamp CEIl: IH FDOT: Keen
$31,969,186.10 M / 539 days NTP: 4/08/22 Time Began: 4/24/22.

Project is 35% paid with 56% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling & paving structural course.

Projected completion: Fall 2023

SR-10 (US-90) FROM CR-49 TO COULMBIA COUTNY LINE

T2847-FIN 443283-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-059-B: County: Suwannee

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: CEl: RS&H FDOT: Hardy

$ 8.6 Million/ 197 days NTP: 06/08/22 Time Began: 08/07/22.

Project is 54% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: Widening, shoulder grading, sodding and final asphalt layer (friction course) operations.
Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR-93/I-75 FROM COLUMBIA CO. LINE TO HAMILTON CO. LINE

T2854/FIN 445545-1-52-01 FHWA: D221090B COUNTY: Suwannee

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Peters & Yaffee Inc.

CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Smith /Moseley

$10.1 million / 210 days NTP: 8/11/22 Time Begins: 9/7/22 Delayed Start: 1/23/23.
Project is 13% paid with 40% time utilized.

Work Items: Pier Protection Barrier under SR-136 Overpass

Projected completion: Winter 2023

SR-103 (LANE AVE.) FROM SR-208 TO SR-228

T2855/FIN 439358-1-52-01 FHWA: D219137B COUNTY: Duval

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: The Balmoral Group CEI: Eisman & Russo
FDOT: Gurganious/Moseley

$7.92 million / 464 days NTP: 08/12/21 Time Began: 11/22/21.

Project is 93% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 2/27/23

Page 15 of 24



94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

US90 SIDEWALK FROM BIRLEY TO BROWN RD. & SR-345 FROM US19 TO WEST OF CEMETERY
T2869/FIN 435679-2-52-01 & 437332-1-52-01 FHWA: 219-132B COUNTY: Columbia & Levy
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: FDOT-Crews
CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Gurganious /Moseley
$1.3 million / 199 days NTP: 8/11/22 Time Begins: 09/07/22 Delayed Start: 10/24/22.
Project is 92% paid with 89% time utilized.
Work Items: Thermo-striping; punch list.
Final Accepted: 4/19/23

1-10 (SR-8) PIDDLING CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2878/FIN 432054-2-52-01 FHWA: D222029B County: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: CEIl: ATKINS FDOT: Hardy

$9.33 Million /500 days NTP: 1/30/23 Time Begins: 2/15/23 Delayed Start: 3/17/23.
Project is 6% paid with 6% time utilized.

Work Items: Detour Construction, Barrier wall placement

Projected completion: Spring 2024

SR 8 (I-10): FROM US129 TO EAST OF COLUMBIA COUNTY LINE

T2886/FIN 445544-2-52-01 FHWA: D222-076-B County: Suwannee/Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Palmer Engineering Co., Robert Masucci

CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Hardy

$16.9 Million / 270 days NTP: 12/8/22 Time Begins: 01/04/23 Delayed Start: 2/18/23.

Project is 4% paid with 19% time utilized.

Work Items: Guardrail installation, Drainage work, Pier protection wall installation @ CR-137 overpass.
Projected completion: Fall 2023

SR-93/I-75 RESURFACING FROM S OF CR 240 TO N OF SR 47 AND FROM N OF SR 8 (I-10 TO THE
SUWANNEE COUNTY LINE.

T2890/FIN 445547-1-52-01 & 446045-1-52-01 FHWA: TBD County: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Lovelace

$25.5 Million /350 days NTP: 01/23/23 Time Begins: 2/8/23 Delayed Start: 3/9/23.

Project is 2% paid with 11% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization, MOT, Pier protection @ Suwannee Valley Rd. Overpass

Projected completion: Winter 2024

SR 247: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT US129 BRANFORD

T2892/FIN 210719-3-52-01 (Goes with 445401-1-52-01) FHWA: D222-066-B County: Suwannee
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: RS&H, Stephen J. Park CEl: Inhouse

FDOT: Hardy

$251k / 180 days NTP: 12/8/22 Time Begins: 01/04/23 Delayed Start: 2/18/23.

Project is 6% paid with 31% time utilized.

Work ltems: Concrete flatwork preparation.

Projected completion: Fall 2023

US 129: RESURFACING FROMMCALPIN TO LIVE OAK

T2892/FIN 445401-1-52-01 (Goes with 210719-3-52-01) FHWA: D222-023-B County: Suwannee
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: RS&H, Stephen J. Park CEl: Inhouse

FDOT: Hardy

$9.775M / 270 days NTP: 12/8/22 Time Begins: 01/04/23 Delayed Start: 2/18/23.

Project is 3% paid with 31% time utilized.

Work Items: Drainage and sidewalk installation.

Projected completion: Fall 2023

SR-47 RESURFACING FROM US 27 (FT. WHITE) TO JUST SOUTH OF I-75
T2894/FIN 445402-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: CEl: Inhouse FDOT: Whichard
$12.5 Million /240 days NTP:1/30/23 Time Began: 2/15/23.

Project is 6% paid with 25% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT installation & Drainage work.

Projected completion: Fall 2023

Page 16 of 24



101. 180t STREET BRIDGE OVER LITTLE RIVER (BRIDGE NO. 374022)
T2902/FIN 439280-1-52-01 FHWA: D222047B County: Suwannee
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Patel Greene & Associates, LLC, Trevor Hawkins, P.E. CEl:
H.W. Lochner, Patrick Stanford, P.E. FDOT PM: Smith
$3.54 Million / 250 days NTP: 2/16/23 Time Begins: 3/4/23. Delayed Start: 4/4/23.
Project is 3% paid with 5% time utilized.
Work Items: Mobilization, work zone/detour signage and selective clearing and grubbing.
Projected completion: Winter 2023

102. SR-55 (US221); FROM CEDAR ST. TO MADISON CO. LINE (INCLUDES SR 359A)
T2933/FIN 441058-1-52-01 FHWA: D220088B County: Taylor
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. Designer: CEI: Inhouse FDOT: Gurganious
$10.78 Million /240 days NTP:1/30/23 Time Began: 2/15/23. Delayed Start: 3/17/23.
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: Preconstruction Submittals & MOT sign, erosion installations.
Projected completion: Winter 2024

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for LAKE CITY CONSTRUCTION: $224,301,691.50
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for LAKE CITY CONSTRUCTION: $6,439,984.43

Gainesville Construction:

103. SR 25 (US 441) TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPDATE @ SW 14t DRIVE
E20GO/FIN 434400-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua
Contractor: Chinchor Electric, Inc. Designer: Garrett Engineering Group CEl: IH FDOT: Cheshire
$1.30 Million/155 days NTP: 7/18/22 Time Began: 11/15/22
Project is 95% paid with 99% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Final Accepted: 4/18/23

104. SR 45 ADD TURN LANES @ SW 15™ AVENUE
E20G3/FIN 439300-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua
Contractor: V.E. Whitehurst & Sons, Inc. Designer: Connelly & Wicker, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Ruiz
$674K/84 days NTP: 7/14/22 Time Begins: 7/30/22 Delayed Start 8/30/22
Project is 95% paid with 93% time utilized.
Work ltems: N/A
Final Accepted: 11/16/22

105. SR 226 (SW 16™ AVE) PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT AT SW 10™ TERRACE
E20H1/FIN 437377-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua
Contractor: AJ General Construction Services, Inc. Designer: Patel, Greene & Assoc CEl: IH
FDOT: Wagner/Gallagher
$613K/60 days NTP: 6/24/22 Time Begins: 10/22/22 Delayed Start 5/31/23
Project is 9% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A
Projected Completion: Summer 2023

106. CR 18 BIKE PATH FROM SR 100 TO SE 36™ AVE
E2011/FIN 433171-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Bradford
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc., Designer: Pond & Co., CEl: HNTB FDOT: Smith
$5.31 Million/330 days NTP: 7/13/22 Time Began: 9/11/22
Project is 75% paid with 66% time utilized.
Work Items: MOT; reinforcing steel/concrete for approach slabs; steel pedestrian bridge; riprap; wood
fencing.
Projected Completion: Summer 2023

Page 17 of 24



107.

108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

SR 200 (US 301) BRIDGE PAINTING @ SR 24 CSX BRIDGE 260001 AND SR 25 (US 441) PED OVRP
BRIDGE 260003

E20I2/FIN 435564-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua

Contractor: Seacoast, Inc. Designer: Kissinger Campo and Associates CEl: GPI FDOT: Ruiz

$742K/572 days NTP: 8/18/22 Time Began: 11/16/22

Project is 42% paid with 26% time utilized.

Work Items: Awaiting CSX flagman to begin coatings work at CSX bridge #260001.

Projected Completion: Summer 2024

SR 223 (ALT US 301 TRUCK ROUTE) LANDSCAPE SB US 301 TO NB 301 (MAINTENANCE)
E20N4/FIN 439502-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Bradford

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Corp. Designer: CHW, Inc. CEl: Consor FDOT: Ruiz

$3.87 Million/300 days NTP: 1/9/23 Time Begins: 2/22/23

Project is 5% paid with 19% time utilized.

Work Items: Irrigation installation.

Projected Completion: Winter 2024

SR 20 LANDSCAPE FROM E OF US 301 TO PUTNAM COUNTY LINE (MAINTENANCE)
E20U8/FIN 439533-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Services Designer: CHW, Inc. CEIl: Consor FDOT: Smith
$1.19 Million/850 days NTP: 2/8/23 Time Begins: 3/7/23

Project is 21% paid with 3% time utilized.

Work Items: Irrigation installation; planting trees.

Projected Completion: Summer 2025

BRIDGE REPAIR/REHAB OVER THE SANTA FE AND SUWANNEE RIVER BRIDGES 260006,
290030, 310005, 310007, 370023 & 370030

E20W3/FIN 437442-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: District Wide

Contractor: Seacoast, Inc. Designer: Kissinger Campo & Assoc. CEl: GPI FDOT: Ruiz

$2.40Million/313 days NTP: 8/11/22 Time Begins: 11/09/22 Delayed Start: 12/12/22

Project is 36% paid with 40% time utilized.

Work Items: SR 136 bridge remove existing jackets and excavate for proposed jackets; installation of
containment around steel piles for cleaning and painting for the northbound bridge at I-75 over Suwannee
River.

Projected Completion: Summer 2023

SR 16 BRIDGE REPAIR/REHAB S FORK OF BLACK CREEK BRIDGE NO. 710022
E20W8/FIN 442779-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Clay

Contractor: Superior Construction Company Designer: Graef-USA, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Smith
$1.76Million/120 days NTP: 2/8/23 Time Begins: 6/8/23

Project is 6% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Projected Completion: Fall 2023

SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD) ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCT FROM CR 220 (LONG BAY RD) TO ALLIE
MURRAY ROAD

E2X67/FIN 208211-8-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Clay

Contractor: R. B. Baker Construction Designer: Arcadis CEl: KCCS FDOT: Cheshire

$19.32 Million/1522 days NTP: 1/3/19 Time Began: 1/19/19

Project is 101% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 3/20/23

Page 18 of 24



113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD) ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCT FROM CR 218 TO BLACK CREEK
E2Y80/FIN 208211-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Clay

Contractor: Sacyr Construction SA Designer: Comprehensive Engineering Services CEl: KCCS FDOT:
Cheshire

$16.96 Million/1117 days NTP: 12/23/19 Time Began: 02/07/20

Project is 100% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 3/21/23

SR 100 RAIL CAPACITY PROJECT STARKE RAILROAD OVERPASS FROM US 301 TO EAST OF
CSXRR

E2Z23/FIN 436558-1-52-01; 436558-1-56-01 FHWA: N/A County: Bradford

Contractor: J.B. Coxwell Contracting, Inc. Designer: WSP USA CEIl: GPI FDOT: Ruiz

$26.33 Million/1228 days NTP: 6/22/20 Time Began: 7/13/20

Project is 84% paid with 82% time utilized.

Work Items: Bridge traffic railings; bridge grinding and grooving; bridge painting; bridge expansion joints;
pier aesthetic work; sidewalks; curbs.

Projected completion: Winter 2023

SR 200 (US 301) MISC CONSTRUCTION FROM BRADFORD C/L TO NORTH OF CR 218
E2Z53/FIN 430352-4-52-01 FHWA: D 217 069 B County: Clay

Contractor: Superior Construction Co. Designer: RS&H, Inc. CEl: VIA Consulting PA: Gallagher
$21.23 Million/929 days NTP: 11/6/20 Time Began: 11/30/20

Project is 92% paid with 93% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT; diversion work; type B stabilization; drainage work.

Projected completion: Winter 2023

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION FROM NORTH OF SR16 TO
NORTH OF SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD)

T2717/FIN 422938-6-52-01; 422938-6-56-01 FHWA: D218 017 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay
Contractor: Sacyr Construction SA Designer: RS&H CEl: HNTB FDOT: Olivella

$232.09 Million/2280 days NTP: 1/29/19 Time Began: 3/4/19

Project is 71% paid with 66% time utilized.

Work Items: Erosion control; MOT; embankment; excavation; stabilized subgrade; limerock base; asphalt
paving; drainage pipe and structures; shoulder gutter; MSE walls; approach slabs; bridge substructure;
bridge superstructure; bridge traffic railing; production piles; conduit installation, and performance turf.
Projected completion: Summer of 2025.

C STREET BRIDGE REPLACEMENT @ CEDAR KEY CHANNEL BRIDGE #340014

T2739/FIN 411423-1-52-01; 411423-1-56-01 FHWA: 00B2 102 B Assumed/State Administered County:
Levy Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: DRMP CEl: JEAces FDOT: Olivella

$9.18 Million/1164 days NTP: 7/10/19 Time Began: 11/7/19

Project is 99% paid with 100% time utilized. 263 days of LDs @ $3,447.00/day = $906,561.00

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 1/13/23

SR-21 RESURFACING PUTNAM C/L TO COMMERICAL CIRCLE: SR-21/S LAWRENCE BLVD TO
CTY LIMITS

T2758/FIN 439399-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 067 B Assumed/State Administered County: Bradford, Clay
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: WBQ Design & Engineering CEIl: Consor FDOT: Ruiz
$6.91 Million/461 days NTP: 4/27/20 Time Began: 5/13/20

Project is 92% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 8/16/21

Page 19 of 24



119.

120.

121.

122,

123.

124,

125.

SR 121 TRAFFIC OPS IMPROVEMENT FROM NW 16™ AVE TO US 441

T2779/FIN 439490-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 172 B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: R.E. Arnold Construction, Inc. Designer: DRMP, Inc. CEIl: Consor FDOT: Smith
$5.62 Million/694 days NTP: 10/15/20 Time Began: 11/30/20

Project is 96% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Final Accepted: 10/24/22

SR 25 (US 441) RESURFACING FROM MARION CO. LINE TO SR 331

T2785/FIN 436157-1-52-01; 436157-1-52-02 FHWA: D219 139 B Assumed/State Administered
County: Alachua

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: HNTB Corporation CEl: KCCS FDOT: Ruiz
$14.34 Million/711 days NTP: 1/08/21 Time Began: 1/24/21

Project is 98% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 1/4/23

SR 55 (SE US19/US98/US 27A) RESURFACING FROM N OF CROSS CITY TO S OF CROSS CITY
T2827/FIN 439357-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-034 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Dixie
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: IH CEl: IH FDOT: Smith
$6.66 Million/347 days NTP: 4/26/22 Time Begins: 5/12/22 Delayed Start: 6/6/22
Project is 88% paid with 91% time utilized.

Work Items: Permanent signs; signalization; thermoplastic striping.

Projected completion: Summer 2023

SR 20 (SE HAWTHORNE RD) RESURFACING FROM CR 325 TO W OF US 301

T2833/FIN 443258-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-051 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: Ebbstone, Inc. CEl: CSI Geo FDOT: Gallagher
$6.17 Million/235 days NTP: 3/18/22 Time Began: 4/3/22

Project is 89% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A

Final Accepted: 11/23/22

SR 21 RESURFACING FROM COMMERCIAL CIRCLE TO SR 16

T2848/FIN 443305-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-061-B Assumed/State Administered: County: Clay
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: Volkert, Inc. CEl: AE Engineering FDOT: Cheshire
$13.38 Million/385 days NTP: 6/1/22 Time Begins: 6/17/22 Delayed Start: 7/17/22

Project is 69% paid with 71% time utilized.

Work ltems: Asphalt paving; shoulder treatment.

Projected completion: Summer 2023

SR 26 (W UNIVERSITY AVE) TRAFFIC SIGNALS FROM NW 19™ ST TO NW 16™ ST

T2856/FIN 429830-2-52-01 FHWA: D220 133 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization, LLC Designer: Peters & Yaffee, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT:
Wagner/Gallagher

$1.03 Million/331 days NTP: 2/1/22 Time Began: 6/1/22 LD rate = $1,694.00/Day

Project is 68% paid with 97% time utilized.

Work Items: Signalization upgrades; street lighting; sidewalk repairs.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR 26 (W UNIVERSITY AVE) TRAFFIC OPS IMPROVEMENT FROM GALE LEMERAND DR TO NW
14™ ST

T2864/FIN 207658-2-52-01 FHWA: D221-157 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: STV, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Wagner/Gallagher

$2.57 Million/140 days NTP: 4/26/22 Time Begins: 8/24/22 Delayed Start: 5/30/23

Project is 3% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Projected completion: Winter 2023

Page 20 of 24



126. SR 93 (I-75) INTERCHANGE IMPROVENMENTS EB OFF RAMP AT SR 222 (NW 39™ AVE) AND SR 24
(SW ARCHER RD) LIGHTING AT SW 16™ ST
T2880/FIN 212934-6-52-01; 434396-4-52-01 FHWA: D222-027 B and D222-033 B Assumed/State
Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: Peters and Yaffee CEIl: IH DOT: Morris
$622K/150 days NTP: 10/21/22 Time Began: 2/18/23
Project is 3% paid with 20% time utilized.
Work Items: MOT; project layout.
Projected completion: Spring 2023

127. SR 26 RESURFACING FROM FANNING SPRINGS TO TRENTON
T2895/FIN 441259-1-52-01 FHWA: D222-057-B County: Gilchrist
Contractor: V.E. Whitehurst & Sons, Inc., Designer: IH CEl: IH FDOT: Evans
$6.67 Million/ 200 days NTP: 2/6/23 Time Begins: 2/22/23 Delayed Start: 4/24/23
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: MOT; project layout.
Projected Completion: Fall 2023

128. SR 222 (NE 39" AVE) PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT AT NE 28™ DRIVE
T2899/FIN 207611-7-52-01 FHWA: D221-131-B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: Hinson Electrical Contracting Designer: Metric Engineering CEI: IH FDOT: Morris
$679K/146 days NTP: 8/15/22 Time Began: 12/13/22
Project is 46% paid with 86% time utilized.

Work Items: Median work; signal head installation; flatwork.
Projected completion: Summer 2023

129. SR 45 (US 41) SAFETY PROJECT AT CR 323 (SE 32N° PL) AND CR 326 (SE 30™ ST)
T2903/FIN 445569-1-52-01 FHWA: D222-082-B Assumed/State Administered: County: Levy
Contractor: Blacktip Services, Inc. Designer: Comprehensive Eng Services CEl: IH FDOT: Cheshire
$203K/60 days NTP: 3/28/23 Time Begins: 7/26/23
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.
Projected completion: Fall 2023

130. SR 55 (US 19) RESURFACING FROM GILCHRIST C/L TO NE 8™ STREET
T2907/FIN 443629-1-52-01 FHWA: D222-059-B Assumed/State Administered: County: Levy
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: IH CEl: Volkert FDOT: Morris
$18.47 Million/360 days Award: 3/14/23 NTP: N/A Time Begins: N/A
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Projected completion: Summer 2024

(2 of the above projects are Maintenance and $ not included in total.)

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for GAINESVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $378,339,106.52
TOTAL ANMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for GAINESVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $ 7,715,605.29

Palatka Construction:

131. SR A1A AT MARY STREET ADD LEFT TURN LANE FROM A1A TO MARY STREET
E20G7/FIN 437374-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: St. Johns
Contractor: P&S Paving Designer: Civil Services, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Spellerberg
$971K/135 days NTP: 6/15/22 Time Begins: 7/6/22 Delayed Start: 7/11/22
Project is 93% paid and 96% time utilized.
Work Items: NA
Final Accepted: 11/16/2022.

Page 21 of 24



132.

133.

134.

135.

136.

SR 206 BRIDGE REHAB/REPAIR

E20T5/FIN 430449-3-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: St. Johns

Contractor: Seacoast Inc. Designer: HDR Engineering CEIl: JEAces FDOT: Spellerberg

$938K/253 days NTP: 10/05/22 Time Began: 2/02/23

Project is 34% paid and 29% time utilized.

Work ltems: MOT; Movable Bridge Machinery Rehab; Coating Existing Structural Steel; Movable Bridge
Preventive Maintenance; Bridge Operator

Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

SR5A (KING ST) FROM SRA1A (AVENIDA MENENDEZ) TO BAYWALL

E20T7/FIN 430897-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: St. Johns

Contractor: Superior Construction Company Southeast LLC Designer: Hanson Professional

Services CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Spellerberg

$4.19 Million/240 days NTP: 11/16/22 Time Began: 3/16/23 Delayed Start: 3/27/23

Project is 13% paid with 9% time utilized.

Work Items: Existing sidewalk removal, CMU wall removal, light pole removal, pergola foundation removal
Projected completion: Fall 2023.

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION FROM EAST OF CR

209 TO NORTH OF SR 16

T2724/FIN 422938-5-52-01 FHWA: D217 011 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: RS&H CEl: VIA FDOT: Byrd

$183.67 Million/2157 days NTP: 2/20/19 Time Begins: 3/8/19 Delayed Start: 4/4/19.

Project is 84% paid with 68% time utilized.

Work Items: Optional base; miscellaneous asphalt; paving on SR 23; sign structure uprights and trusses;
type B fence; light pole installation; ITS conduit; lighting conduit; drainage; erosion control maintenance;
sod and seed; mowing and litter removal.

Projected completion: Winter 2025.

SR 20 ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCTION FROM ALACHUA C/L TO SW 56TH AVENUE.

T2736/FIN 210024-4-52-01 FHWA: SR20 001 P Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Assoc. CEl: JEAces FDOT: DeVenny
$49.15 Million/1,280 days NTP: 12/2/19 Time Began: 1/6/20

Project is 85% paid and 94% time utilized.

Work Items: Earthwork (regular-excavation), Type B stabilization and optional base construction; concrete
curb and gutter; drainage (trench drain, storm drain and underdrain); structural asphalt; Biosorption
Filtration Media (BAM); performance turf.

Projected completion: Summer 2023.

SR5 (US1) CONCRETE REHABILITATION FROM SR207 TO CITY GATES

T2790/FIN 436168-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 140 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Kiewit Infrastructure South Co. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates CEI: Eisman & Russo
FDOT: Spellerberg

$15.81 Million/900 days NTP: 4/12/21 Time Begins: 4/28/21 Delayed Start: 5/28/21

Project is 52% paid with 77% time utilized.

Work Items: Continue aggregate base construction; continue 12" reinforced concrete pavement
placement ; continue shoulder widening work; begin concrete sidewalk construction; signalization,;
continue sanitary sewer line repair.

Projected completion: Fall 2023

Page 22 of 24



137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

143.

SR 9 (1-95) RESURFACING FROM SR 207 TO INTL. GOLF PARKWAY / SR 16 @ 1-95 INTERCHANGE
IMPROVEMENTS

T2793/FIN 434615-1-52-01, 434615-2-52-01; etc. FHWA: D219 130 B, D219 131 B Assumed/State
Administered County: St. Johns

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Kisinger Camp/Transystems CEl: Parsons FDOT: Spellerberg
$30.95 Million/846 days NTP: 8/12/2021 Time Began: 9/7/2021 Delayed Start: 10/7/2021

Project is 57% paid with 66% time utilized.

Work Items: SR 16: continued drainage, ITS WWVDS, electrical power, temporary signalization and
roadway lighting. SJICUD completed the repair of the damaged reclaimed water line. Demobilized
sheeting operations.

Projected Completion: Winter 2023.

DRAYTON ISLAND RD OVER ST JOHNS RIVER, BR NO. 764060 & NO. 764061

T2805/FIN 437418-1-52-01 FHWA: D220 078 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Brothers Construction Designer: JTM CEIl: JEAces FDOT: Livingston/Byrd

$4.03 Million/378 days NTP: 7/1/2021 Time Begins: 9/29/21 Delayed Start: 10/6/21

Project is 105% paid with 100% time utilized.

Final Accepted: 12/15/2022.

SR100 AT EAST END ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

T2806/FIN 437629-1-52-01 FHWA: D220 082 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Halifax Paving Designer: Patel, Greene & Associates CEl: JEAces FDOT: Livingston/Byrd
$1.27 Million/297 days NTP: 6/17/2021 Time Begins: 10/15/21 Delayed Start: 1/3/22

Project is 98% paid with 99% time utilized.

Projected Final Accepted 10/27/22.

SR 5 (US 1) @ OYSTER CREEK BRIDGE NO. 780138

T2819/FIN 433843-2-52-01 FHWA: D221 014 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Consor CEI: Eisman & Russo FDOT: DeVenny

$4.66 Million/433 days NTP: 1/5/22 Time Begins: 3/6/22 Delayed Start: 4/4/22

Project is 58% paid with 87% time utilized.

Work ltems: Implement traffic-shift for Phase 4 construction; existing sidewalk removal, existing concrete
pavement removal, dewater east-end box culvert, regular excavation.

Projected completion: Summer 2023

SR 206 FROM 1-95 TO ICWW BRIDGE

T2821/FIN 443273-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 056 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Preferred Materials Inc. Designer: IH CEl: GAl FDOT: DeVenny

$4.98 Million/289 days NTP: 12/2/21 Time Began: 1/4/22

Project is 93% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 10/13/22.

SR 100 BOX CULVERT/RESURFACING IMPROVEMENTS FROM THE ST JOHNS RIVER WATER
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT TO US 17

T2824/FIN 443274-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 057 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Halifax Paving Designer: FDOT CEIl: RS&H FDOT: Livingston

$3.47 Million/438 days NTP: 1/6/22 Time Began: 1/22/22 Delayed Start: 2/6/22

Project is 93% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT; asphalt; signage; base; striping.

Projected completion: Winter 2023.

SR 15 (US 17) RESURFACING IMPROVEMENTS FROM W RIVER RD. TO CLAY CO. LINE
T2835/FIN 443272-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 055 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Connelly & Wicker CEl: RS&H FDOT: Livingston

$9.73 Million/350 days NTP: 3/29/22 Time Begins: 4/14/22 Delayed Start: 6/13/22

Project is 60% paid with 88% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT,; litter removal; mowing; stabilization; base; structural; sod; striping.
Projected completion: Winter 2023.

Page 23 of 24



144. SR 312 EXTENSION (NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION) FROM SR 207 TO S. HOLMES BLVD.
T2843/FIN 210230-4-52-01 FHWA: D221 005 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: P&S Paving Designer: DRMP CEIl: GAlI FDOT: DeVenny
$12.09 Million/493 days NTP: 07/22/22 Time Began: 8/6/22
Project is 45% paid with 52% time utilized.

Work Items: Subsoil excavation, Placing embankment, Drainage, SJCUD 20" Watermain, Special Detour
(Holmes Blvd), Type B Stabilization
Projected Completion: Fall 2023

145. SR 207 MILLING & RESURFACING FROM I 95 TO SR 312
T2897/FIN 445546-1-52-01 & 445546-1-52-02 FHWA: D222 077 B Assumed/State Administered County:
St. Johns
Contractor: Halifax Paving Designer: IH CEl: JEAces FDOT: DeVenny
$7.95 Million/250 days NTP: 2/8/23 Time Begins: 2/24/23 Delayed Start: 3/26/23
Project is 2% paid with 9% time utilized.
Work Items: MOB; MOT Pay ltems.
Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

146. SRA1A (ANASTASIA BLVD) AT ZORAYDA AVENUE
T2900/FIN 403920-4-52-01 FHWA: D221 132 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization, LLC Designer: Metric Engineering, Inc CEl: Eisman &
Russo FDOT: Spellerberg
$869,246.66 /100 days NTP: 8/16/22 Time Begins: 1/04/23 Delayed Start: 7/10/23
Project is 8% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: Mobilization
Projected completion: Fall 2023

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for PALATKA CONSTRUCTION: $332,482,680.53
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for PALATKA CONSTRUCTION: $5,672,775.21
TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for DISTRICT 2 CONSTRUCTION: $ 2,529,908,841.12
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for DISTRICT 2 CONSTRUCTION: $ 40,630,383.26

Page 24 of 24



